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NOTICE

NOTICE s hereby given that the TWENTY FIFTH ANNUAL
GENERAL

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to fhe provisions of Section
149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other appiicable

016,
RICO AREA, SI 1» URA, J
(RAJASTHAN) ON TUESDAY, mE o MIGIIST. 2016 AT
1.00A. M. totransact the following busi
ORDINARY BUSINESS

1

“To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of
the Company for the year ended 31" March, 2016 and the
Balance Sheef as at that date and the Directors' and
Auditors" Reparlthereon.

o Quelification of Directors) Rules, 2014-
(including any statulory modification(s) or re-enaclment
thereof fo Ihe tmo being in force) and the SEBI (Listing

St M. Md'ndwm (DIN: 00786991). who was appointed
as an Addiional Director o hold office as. nt
Director and whosa term of afiice expires at this Annual

under section 160 of

wmsnmlysnam i
To appolnt a Direclor in ptace of Smt. Mahima P. Agarwal

offers herselfforra- 3
Tasppic e Aubtn Wi K. M. Cupta.Co. Grutorsd
s (Regisiaion No. IMISSE) the reirng
Auurm eligible for 0 hold office from the
conciusion'of s Ammual Ganeral Meeting tll the
the next Annual General ©

orize the Board tofix their remuneration.

SPECIALBUSINESS
5.

To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the
Financial Year 2016-17 and In this regards, to consider
and if thought Ik, to pass the following resokution as
“RESOLVED THAT, pursusant fo (he provision
140 en otr applcstle provsioas, F any, of the
Companies Act, 201 wih Rule 14 of Gompanios
{hui & Aurs) mne, 2014 (inchuding any statulory
modification(s) or re-enaciments) thereof, for the time
beig n force). e remuncralon o WS K. & Goyal &
Assodiates, Cost Accountants, Jaipur, as Cost Audtors

the Cam Carrom-u ‘Act, 2013 along with reauisite depost
proposing his candidature for the office of Independent
Director, be and is an Independent
Director of the Company 1o hold oftice for 5 (Five)

Annwal General Meefing of ihe Company in the calendar
yeor2021"

To consider, and f thought fil, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as Special
Res :

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o the provisions of Section
196, 197, 198, 203 read with Schedule V' and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
(TheActhand subjectto statutory approvals,ifany, consent
be and Is hereby accorded for payment of revised

" remaining tam of appontment Lo, Fom
T4 2016105000 2076 o e of Shi 5.
S. Poddar, as Managing Divector with an additional

from 1t October, 2016 to 30th September, 2019 at the
following rermumeration and terms & conditions:=

1. Remuneration: -

0

Financial Year 2016-17, fixed at Rs. 50,000/ (Rupees m,
thousand o-l/) and Service Tax as applicable be
hereby rati

To oon-ider requierizaion and appoiniment of additonl

thefolowing resolution as.an Ordinary Resolution:
“RESOLVED THAT Shri Gaurav Goenka (DIN: 00375811)
who was appoinied as an Addiional Director of the

i 2

0 PerMonth

(i) Perquiskes: In addiion 1o fhe salary, the fallowing
perquisites willbe alowed:

The perquisites are classified inlo three categories "A', 'B*

{a) Rent Free Accommodation (furnished or otherwise) or
use Rent Allowanice up 1 a maximum of 60% of
Basic Salary.

b)

May, 2016 an

whar ine Company ha faceved a nolce under Secton

e
() Leave Travel Concession for self & family once in a

the Company, bnatdmhsmbyuppolmasn Direcior of

the Company and Ihat his appointment shal be liable ko

vetirement by rotafion.”

To consider regularization and appoiniment of addtional
. holding office as an Independent Director and if

o

() Premiumior Personal AccidentInsurance.

{9) Premiumior Personel Lire Insurance.

{h) Any other perquisites as per Company's Rules within
mteelluwmﬂ'ﬂ 2,76,000/- Per Month.
Note: All the perquisites will be interchangeable L.e. any

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

B



fing recuction in one er more of the ofher
porcuios) of the ceiling of perquisites may be

However, the total remuneration payable 1o him shall nol excesd
5N of e Net Prois of e Goneykr o year sad 10% of e

CATEGORY-B
‘The following perquisites shall aiso be paid 1o the
Managing Dicorand these vhlnc b ncded i he
mmmm of the celling on perquistes mer

@ l:ompanys contribution to Provident Fund &

Am, 2013, gelr
Toecompoaton.mode andenmer o parmentl such s
remuneration shall be finalized In consultation with the Man
Director.

Director, pany

pul
together are not taxable under the Income Tax Act,
1961,

of Salery and Perquisites as specified above as minimum
remuneration. P Schedul

(6) Gratuty not exceeding half
d year of service.
() Encashment of leave in accordance with the
C

CATEGORY-C
(e) Provson of car wih divr for uso on Company's
siske) The use of

‘Schedule V of pan
Act, 2013 the limit as specified In revised schedule shall be
appiicable.

The Board of Direciors of the Company be and is hersby
authorized tc alter, vary aind modify the terms and conditions of
appointment of Shri §. 5. Poddar from time to fime during the

tothe Managing Director,

(6) Provisian of telephion at tha residence of the
Managing Director at Company's cost {not considered
a5 perqule), Porsona ong ltonco cale shall e
bited by the Company o the Managing Direcior:

inciuding salary, perquisites and additional remuneration,

o at any time exceed the limit prescribed under Section 196,
197, 198 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013,

2.
In addition to tie Sakawy and Perquisites, as specified above, the

deeds, matlers and Hings s may b necessar, desiable or

percentage of the Net Profits of the Company computed in the

manner aid down in Secen 168 of e Comparies Ac, 2013
citeria o be laid down by the

Remaneralon ormilos andthe Booraot Dictor

roquired
ook loior speovaof 1 Mombers and 1o spova o e

theauthority of hisresolulion”.

Registered Office: By order of the Board
E-10.11 &F-14t0 16

RIICO Indusirial Area, Sitepura,

Jaipur- VIN JAI
Tel: 91 0141-27702021203 1. GM (Legal) &
Fax:910141-2771922 Company S

‘Website : www. poddarpig
CIN: L24117RJ1991PLC006307
DATE: 17* June, 2016



No'lss:

‘Statement as required under Section 102 of the
Oomle;w.makmdn
A Member eniied t aitend and vole at the Annual
entited

The Seuities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has
mandated the submisslon of Permanent Account Number
(PAN) by every participant in securiies market. Members

instead of
proxy need not be a member of the Company. The
Instrument appointing ihe proxy, in arcer 1o be effective,

thesefore, requested
o submif their PAN 1o ther Depository Participant with
intaining their Member

L.

duly
complated and signed, nat less than FORTY- EIGHT

REMOTEE-VOTING

limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by
‘appropriate resolutions/authorily, as applicable. A person

(80) and hoiding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the
tolal share Capital of the company. In case @ proxy is

1ST) and ends on 08.08.2016 (5.00 p.m. IST). During this

ights,
personorshareholder.

‘The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the
Company shall remain closed from 01.08.2018 to
09.08.2016 (both days inclusive).

Details of Smt. Mahinma P. Agarwal, required to be provided

i)

(i

inphysca

dale (record date) of 29.07.2018, may cast their vote
leckonicaly. The e-volng odule shal be desled by
CDSL forvating hereater.

The shareholders shoukd log on to the e-voting website
incia.com.

Clickon Shareholders.

) NaEoryureerD
DUYTMM to Listing Regulations, are furnished in the ForCDSL: 16 digis! ciary ID,
Annusal Report. h F?f NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digils
Membersarere :ﬂh:“lzl holdir hares in Physical Form should
Acewasl Roport . Members hoiding shares in shou
“’mm"m"“ althe Mesiing. enter Follo Number registered withthe Company.
Privetelmitzd (R&T)/ Compeny. L
in cose of i ofphysalshares, o inumeod of Login.
oresch o e Pegterot Ot of he Company o a voting ofany
office of R & T Agent prior fo the dlosure of the Regisier of ‘company, then your exisling password is lo be used.
Members as stated above. (vil)  Ifyou are a firstime user follow the steps givenbelow:
The copi Members in Domat Form and Physical
Registered Office of the company on any working day Form
between 10.30 A.M. to 12.30 P.M., til the date of Twenty  PAN Ellll yol. 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN Issued by
Fiith Annual General Meeting. Tax Department (Applicable for both demat
+ Members who have not updated thes PAN wih the
‘can receive the Annual Wal\d other o use the
i Conporydaconica sequence rumber which Is printed on Postal Ballot /
the provisions Aﬂ Investor Education and Aftendance Siip indicatedin the PAN field.
Fretabon Fund Uploadng of normation rogardng  DOB
unpeid end unclaimed amounts Iying with companies)
Fuls, 2012, tho Company has uplooded the dea of demmiyyyy farmet.
on YWW 11, 2015 (date of last Annual General Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat
Meeting) on the website of the Company (www. 2ccount or I the company records for the said domat
poddarpigmentsitd.com), as also on the Minisiry of accountortollo,
Corporate Afairs website. . ©
A A s Iogin. If the delails are not recorded with the depository or
requirement of the Secrelaral Standard-2 on ‘Ganeral B e o cotonb o s,
Meeting’. (Vi) Afterenteringthese detals appropriately,clckon"SUBMIT" tab.

[5]
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rewnmeCamvvse o scrcen. However, members
holding shares. in demat form will now reach ‘Password
Greation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily

i)

you may refer the Frequenlly Asked Quesiions {FAQs")
and e-voting manual avaliable at www.evatingindiacom,
under help section or write an email to helpdesk.

Kindly
note that fhis password is to be also used by e demat
halders for voting for resolutions of any ofher company on

for e-voting through COSL platform. It is strongly
recommended ot el with any ofher
person and take uimos! care fo keep your password
‘confidenial,

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details

OtherInstructions :

Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 108 and other
‘applcable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014, 85 amended and Listing Regufetions, the
company s pleased o provide to its members facilty to
exercise their ight 1o vote on resoluion proposed o bo
‘The Members

this Noice.
Glick on the EVSN fo hereevant <Company Name> on

vote.
On the vating page. yau wil see “RESOLUTION

a ph;s ofher than the venue of the Meefing (remote e-

smu »u Compary s requed 0 provde menters the

for voting. Select tha opln YES or NO as desied. Tha
‘option YES impies that you assent to the Resolufion and
‘optionNO imples that you dissent to the Resolution.
Clickon the ‘RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK”f you wish to view
the eniire Ruduﬁundwib

ly

29.07.2016 and not casting their
voiing , may only cas their vole through Ballot or Poling
paperalthe Anmwsal General Meeting.

After sale
click on "SUBMIT A confimion hox wil mmm it
, click on “0K’

Your vote, el on “CANCEL® and accordingly modfy your
vote.

Once you “CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will
notbe allowed tomodlfy your vote.
You can also take out print of the voling done by you by
‘clckingon“Click here fo psint”option on the Voting page.

Sh. Babu Lal Patni, Practicing Company Sectetary

I ip No. F2304), has been appointed as the

Scrulinizer to scrutinize, the remol e-vofing process and

through Ballot or Polling paper, in a falr and transparent

manner. He has communicalad his willingness to be
andwil be avallable for same purpose.

The Scrutinizer shal, immediaely afer the conclusion of

thesystem.
Note for Non Indvidusl Shareholders and Custodians

HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required 10 log on 1o
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as
orates.
= A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the
stamp and sign of the enilly should be emailed o
helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com.

be created using the admin login and password. The

‘which theywishto vote on.
« The list of accounts should be mailed to

cast through Ballol or Poling papers al the meeting,
Thereafier wblock tra votes cast through remote e-valing
within @ period of not exceeding three days from the
canclusion f voting at tha Annual General Mesfing in the

ifany,

the Company.

The voling rights of sharehoiders shall be in proporfion to
their shares of the paid up equily sheres Gapital of the
‘Companyas 0n29.07.2016.

The results declared along with fhe Scrutinizer's Report
shall be placed on the Company’s website wwiw.
poddarpigmentsid.com and on momucnsL nmn

‘accaunts they wouldbe able to cast their vole.

General Meeting of the Company on \m.aszme -m:

* Ascanned copy Pawer of
‘Atiomey (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in POF format in
the systemforthe scrutinizer to verfy the same.

Subject to receipl of requisite number of vates, the

Meting, Le. 08.08.2016.
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ANNEXURE TONOTICE
Explanatory Statement (Pursuant to sectian 102 of he Compardes Act
2013)

HomNo.5
On the basis of recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Boar
Mis. K. G. Goyal & Associates, Cost

rd of

tha Company that Shri 4. Mahadevan is appointed a6 an Independnt
Direckor.
Copy of the letter for appointment of Shii M. Mahadevan as an

Directors hls re-appointed the Listi
Accountants, Japur 5 Cost Audors for 2016-17 on a remuneration of ising
Certifcate dated 01.04.2016 sued by the above fim regarding their 5
10.30AM. 0 1230PM.onall
temNo.7ofthe Nosce.
Tof

ot
(Audit and Audtors) Rules, 2014, the appointment and remuneraiion,
e

aceinterested inthe above resoluion.

HtomNo.6
Pursuant o Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Artcles 81 of
Atictes of Associalion of the Company, Shri Gaurav Goenka, was

Board of 28th Mey, 2016 and hi
s
a1 - Boston
Univershy .
Res. 100000/- (Rs.
e s Socion. 160 o th Compantos Ak 2015, popod
Thereko
None of
. " temies

the Shareholders underthe Companles Act 2013.
HomNo.7
Based on the ecommendabon of e Norination snd Reruneraton

Poddar, Managing Drector
TCE wven o 300521 and e Remioraton Coenon of i
Board,

ors
aprorksof oo 1, 1523d 1S|(|)pmnhindﬂumldmd
Assaciation oftha Company, Shi

June 17,2016,

Mlnd runeraton for ramaining (s of sgpornent e, fom
S. Poddaras.

Wansaing Ovectr & CFO for = feher poiod of Tor. e bom
01.10.2016 10 30.09.2019.

Permission members i requred undr Schedul V of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Ditectors, herefore, fecommend

the Act, appointment of Independent Directors requies approval of
shareholders.

As reuied under Pora (8) f Secton-1 of Pt f Ihe amendd
Schedule V

Directorof

the b

actasaDicector.

| GENERAL
1. Nature of Industry: Masterbatoh and Engineering Plastic

commencersent of commercil

Compounds.
2 Date or expected dite of
production: dy commanced commer

The Campany as area

‘meets wilh the criteria of independence s prescribed both under sub-
2015 of Lising

3.
activities as per project approved by financial institutions

Requiremer
et reme o S . Mahadovan ke f b expertise in speiiio

‘and memberships / chalrmanships of Board Commitiees, sharehoking
and relafionships between dreciors Iner-5e as stipuisted under Listing

Re.intacs

EE)
Fa
2510




‘ended 31.03.2016 was Rs. 8723.75 kacs.
Foreign investment of collaborators, if any:
 Applicable.

"
1. Ressonsofbosscriesdegateprots
The sty e Nghioch in notre e roires

product development to not just mainkain, but also o expand &
marketshare.

- Boukground Rocogniton and Avard deal:

oo ofrneebol wnd clr puts ey rese pressrs
torms of

prog

PastRemuneration:

wasas under:

A BasioSalary i Rs. 275,000 PM.

B Special Alowance : Subject o Maximum of . 8,00,0005
per quarter

© Commisson  : atsuch percentage of Nel Profitas
calculated under section 309(5)of ihe

Shri S. 5. Poddar, mmnmammnmmls
e e of Marmcseer e e mpandr, ool g
diecion of the Board of He has been instrumental in

doco Company’ pabo bt lond s Whon and s

the
roduion In nret couts, majr marlel esrucug ke
‘exports, reduston in production cost irough

Sreray e mestieer sowing of eheaper raw mator,

‘and strengthening of the
“The direct

‘year 2016-16. In current inancial year,

Inerease intumover and pofis.

The proposed remuneralion of S S. S. Poddar has been

‘Schedule V ko the Comparies. Act at s meeting held on
21,05.2016. The Company hs not made any defaul in payment of

‘appolniment of siuch managerial person. The Company has o

In thw proceding persgrache. The Rescluton s trerviere
passed as a Special Resalution.

bekcactunder e Companies Ach, 2013,
remunerakion for remaining period of present apponiment e, o 1SS, 8 Poddar
ofShiS.S e
A BascSawy ¢ Rs500000APM. resohiton.
B Commisson o auchpecotago of Nt Proft 09 ot By crder of the Board
culated under secton 196 o he e e
Companiesnc 2013 RIICO induskia Area, Siapuwa,
C Perqusies  : Rs.275,000-PM. s Aot
i o1 01412771022

oftiie Company, profilofthe posifion andpersn: oo

: b
raised the cellig speciied In Schedule V dealing with the
remuneration of managerial person. The B e e o
Commilos 14 Scheckie Regiswar intlready done.

e Email 1D

nd
benchmarks in gensral, profle and responshilfes of St S. S.
Poddar before approving the remuineration 28 proposed hereln

before,

Torm and with the Deposkory Partiopant where shares are held in Demat

mode.

Pursuant ko SEBI {Lisfing Obigations and Disclosure Requirements)
1

. Reguiatons, 2015
o relationshipwith the managerial personnel fany - Members ko the of Payment of Dividends eio. Members are
Besides the remuncrt S S . Posdardoes oy el 1ot updee helt bk et wih e oy
hive any peconary dtonei ot i compury. ot Wanma L Cave shares are hold in physial form and with thok

v
Participants as well a5 the Company where shares are held in

s.
rolanship vith he Company.

mode,
their bank accounts electronically through ACH{NECS.



DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Dear Members, performance inforthcoming years.

YourDircors areplased fo prsent the Tweny Fift Annusl - During th yea, your Compary has acieved s umover ofRs.
lited Fir i theyearended 35528 lacs as against in the previous year,

31" March, 2016. regisoring an increase of 274% over the previous year. The

FINANCIAL RESULTS (Summary of key data) [Rs. In Lacs]

o Gevaopm %m“m“ hnﬁl':\: oo RaD and bater rodul
Revenue Receipts 3620 4680 o oPn ol “
Other Income 453 24 EyborT
Total Revenue Receipts including 35981 34874 Your Company achieved a direct mon mmr of Rs. 9115
other income lacs. International buyers show your company’s
Profit before Finance Cost, pvoﬂml iy bocai of i gk, oo o spper R 5D
Depreciation & Tax 2815 2537 vice. The International market is expected to grow further,
Less: Finance Gost 43 6o hichvilena

Depreciation 262 26
Profit before tax 2510 2193
Less: Current Tax 656 50 ofRs. 2.50 per squity share of Rs. 10 sachin Varsh 2016 s
Deferred Tax 20 12 may be treatsd as final dividend for the year ended 31 March,
Profit after tax 1834 1631 2016,
377 583
Profit available for approptiations 2211 2214 Through consistent efforts in maintaining and improving the
APPROPRIATIONS i wany
‘Adusted for deprecialion on assels where demand for its products. This has helped in facing price
;":.;‘”""’" Ni, recognized in refained a2 zoheved ncreased voume, Wih sustained i, wo expact
o i furthes improvements nce in the current year.
Interim Dividend on Equily Shares 265 * Your Company will conllnue to seek new markets while
Proposed Final Divids - 285
Tax on Dividend 54 54 RESEARCHAND DEVELOPMENT
General Reserve 1379 1486 Your Company considers R&D as an essential tool fo maintain
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 513 377 It's technical mr\.lzaganm ccompefifors and to develop
OB S ALy S AN product qualty with Improved processes and optimization of
ble resources,

The highlights of the Company's performance as compared to
previous year are asunder -
+ Revenue from operations increased o Rs. 35,528 lacs as
againstRs. 34,580 lacs.
PBIDT Increased by

foRs.

availal
It makes continuous efforts to adopt and implement new
fechnologi p b

as
create higher value tems at lower costs, to widen its range of

B Moremxmwawummwszmmss
againstRs. 21931acs

Eamings per share increased by 12.42% to Rs. 17.29 as
againstRs 18.38

= Cash Profitincreased by Rs. 294 lacs to Rs. 2772 lacs as
‘againstRs. 2478lacs

*  NetProfitafier lax increased by 12.45% 1o Rs. 1834 lacs as
againstRs. 1831 lacs

wﬁvlewoﬁo?ﬁmmcus

science and lechnology and blend the same with classical
concepls of product development.

‘Your Company has, over the years, ignificantly in its
Rmm&mmmﬂwlhclmyﬂlkww irce of

of your Company. located at its plant, ized by the
Department of Science and Indusiral Researoh (DSIR).
Government of India. Details appended in Annexure-! fo this

Report.
QUALITY INITIATIVES

During the year under review, your
all arsas of its operations, with top line growth and consistent
eamings, reflecting the effeciive

intou 3
Development and Technology up-gradalion of innovative
products end is reasonably confident to furiher improve its

or exceed the expectalions of its customess. It has invested in
various pko plnts and slteo he-art tstng ecuipments In
order to carry out all relevant

support the smooth ruAning o s customers production

Though close ntsracion with your Company's customers and



independent laboratories, your company receives continuous
2 fabo c oniinuo

ofits products and processes.

(List
St e Acors certficate on mnvl-ms by the Oumpmy

RATING
ined exports has enabled your Company to maintain

T 81 Eepon e Stats upder the Eove T Polcy

2015-2020, being efigiblefor the same.

The Company's Cradit Rating is A/Stable/Al, assigned by

CRISHL e 1 working captay borowings which Sgfos

CONTRAGTS AND ARRANGMENTS WITH RELATED
ARTIES

AII contracts/ arrangement/ transactions entered by the

no materially significant related party transactions made by Ihe
company wih promoters, key personnel or

manage
Persoms s Pt coni b
Insccotancewith e provisonsof e Act and th s of 2L ey
uing Annual General and . has  Your  fo Note no. 33 to
offered herselfforre-appointment. n:
The Company has received declarations from all the g‘;‘:’""'-

the cilera of independent dectorship as presciibed under the

The Diraclors and Senior Management Personnal have

Reguiatians, 2015,

DEPOSITS

The Board has, on the recommendafon of the Nomimaton &
Remuneration Comittee, framed a policy for

theirremuneration.

The det:
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the
Gompanies (Appointmert and Remuneration of Managerial

under review, nor does i have any deposits outslanding a the

year-ond.

EMPLOYEES

The information roquted under Section 167 (12) of the
Act, 2013 read with 5 {2) & 5 (3) of the

Companys (epamimant ond Remonoraon o1 Manager

Personnel) Rules, 2014, is given in the Annexure-lll hersto

tothis Report.
The prosant tenure of epnalntment of Sl 8.8.Pocker,
Managing oxpires en

rector & 08,201
Nomination and Remuneration Co mmec«m!oa-q e

SUCCESSIONPLANNING

10 assess, develop, and retai a talent pool of assoiates, in

meeting held on 21.05.2016, payment of
from

01.64.201610 30.09.2016 and for re-appointment of Shri S.S.
Poddar as Managing Direcior & CFO for a furthes periad of
three Years from 01.10.2016 lo 30.09.2019.

Shri Gaurav Goenka has been appointed as an additional
directorofthe company w.e.{. 28.05.2016.
MEETINGS

o . T atvance o
the Directors. Dusing the year, five Board Meefings and four
Audit Commi i he detals

The

performance and sffective functioning of the Board and
Individua Directors.

irectors and Including participation Board/Commitiee
meelings, el'emve use of tnowledge ant sxperise,
relatic wm. stakeholders, inlegrity and

of which ase given in the Carporate Report, The
infervening gap bebween the within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. For furiher defaiks,
please refer report on Corporate Govesnance of this Annual

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Your Company has been actively praciicing the principles of
It

good corporate govemance over the years. It is commitied to
maintain the highest standards of corparate govemance

moommrw alummnmnwmm
ice and adherence to the code of conduct for
ctors.

policies and procedures, size, structure and expertise of the
Boardareconsidered.

ing
'SEBI. The Board of Directors supports the broad principles of
corporategovernance. In addilion to the basic governance
issues, the Board lays sirong emphasis on transparency,
acoountabllty and integrity.

For evaluation of & CEO
aspects such as achievement of financialbusiness targets

prescri 3 ment/
execatlon of business plans, operatlonal plans, risk
management and financial affairs of the org:




client

lignment with the vision and mission of

Company are considered.

For evaluation of Non-Executive Directors' aspects such as

partipation In the BoardiCommites mestings, effective
deployment of knowledge and experlise, Independence of

behaviourand judgmentare considered.

ENVIRONMENT, SAFETY, ENERGY CONSERVATION,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Your Company accords high priorty fo health, saety and
environment, pasticularly in and around its facillies. Safety
awareness is provided through regular safety awareness
partof

system, a

safety
hubeendevdooeﬂhrusebymememng-mmfew

for dischargin
dati

as managing relationships with the members.of the Board and

I acdion, snergy conservation Is  key priorty for your
Company and it mnuous»y siivs (o solive this rough
through the

by the Board

The evalualion procsss has been explained in the Corporate

approved the avaluation results as collated by the Nomination
‘and Remuneration Committee.

Wis K. N. Gugtia & Co, Chaered Accounints he present
of the offce il the conclusion

Technology Absorption (Refer Annexure-Vi ) and roregn

report.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
Corporate Soclal Responsibllly Is a_commitment from the

pany
fanilies and aiso the community and society at large. The

Company, hold
P it Aot ‘General Meeting and are elgible for re-
‘appointment.

rumar, fmed,

not ui-_quulmeq o reeppounnt, They have confirned their

The Corporats Sacial Responsibilty policy was adopled by th
Board of Dirctors o the recammencation of Corparts Secil
Responsibility Committee. Report on Corporate Social

The Notes on financial referred to in the Auditors’

Rule 9 of Companies (Carporate Social

stalement
Report are self-explanatory am do not call for am mnn-r {othis Repori.
‘Section 1 3. The spent Rs 42.60 Lacs, which is more than 2%
Auditor ,mzmﬂm ofth
vtk RISK MANAGEMENT
Pursuant o Seton (34(3) (1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 &
nder reguiatons 21 of ihe SEBI (Lising Oblgaions and
Gost Auditors
Compiying . i pari iy
m.zoqg“: No. Aoril Kinds o risks which t e in day o day operations of the
1130 esg Company. The Risk Management Policy of the Company

2012) subject o the approval of the Cenral
G(w«nnlem. e Audt Committse has recormmended and the

are to be adopted by the Board. The company has adequate

Cost Accountants, Jaipur ~ being ugm and having sought
‘appointment, as Cost Auditors of the Company to carry out the

year ended March, 2016. Your Company sut
o B Report wun o Wiy of Corporsts Ntare wii b
stipulaled

Sﬁnﬂlnllmﬁm
Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 onnecmmnlssm
2075 nd The Gompeni Ramunession of

(Appointment ar
Managerial Personnel ) Rules, 2014, the Bnard has
St B, L Patn, Practising Gompeny Secteary. 1o conduct
Secretarial Audi for the financial year 2015-16, The Secretarial
Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2016 is
amnexed and marked as Annmmv 1o this Report. The

contain any qualication,
vewvmnorldweuelerrmk

Risk ménegement procedure e lovmd by the Audit
Comi Board of Direx

ctors on & quarterly basis at th
fime ol e o Guartay Financiel Resuls of he Company.
Analyss, fosming partaf this report.

VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
In pursuant ta the provisioms of section 177(9) & (10) of the

Mechanism, which s a whistle blower policy for directors
and employees to reporl genuine concerns has been
established. The said policy has been uploaded onthe website of

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING
SEBI (Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations, 2016 has
came nlo effect from Ny 15, 2015. Pursuant thereto, the



Company has formulsted end adopled  pew code for he
n of Insider Trading. This Was done With a view 1o

reguiate ma-g n securities by the Directors and designated

pany during rading

windowls closed.
msunmcs

properties and insurable interests of the Company including
huuam plant and machinery and stocks have been fully

MERmFmAnclAL CONTROLS

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTIONFUND

for a period of seven years. Therefore there were no funds that

vers reguied o be tanslemred ko the Investor Ecucation and
rotection Fund (IEPF). P the provisians of the

nvestor Echeation and Protoction Fand Uploating of

companies) Rules, 2012, the Company has already filed the
necessary form and uploaded the detalls of unpad and
incamed amouais Iynnwil\lheown .35 o the dateof
last AGM {le. 11" September,

Company cqupoddamgmnmd com) o k0 on the

the orderly and efficient conduct of business, including
‘adherence to company's policies, of its assats,
prevention and detection of frauds.

‘completeness of accounting records and timely preparations of
reliable financial stalements. Tha required systems needed, to

and errors, accuracy and

GENERAL
Your Direciors state that no disclosure or reporting s required

carry out risk assessment (o idenily risks along with their gthe
fownble magriude to detering rieks I to  followingitems:

{hen develop and design internal 1. to dividend,
arein. voling orotherwise.

Our company hass a well lested ERP system wilh requisie 2 Emplayees' Stock options Schems (ESOS).

intemal control to ensure financial safety as well as the timely 3, Holding or Subsidiary or Associate company.

preparation of refiable financial statements. 4. Significant or material orders were passed by the
PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEE ANDINVESTMENT Regiators or Cotsts or Tribunals which impact the going

ng the year, ipany

ithin the

i
Same year. The detais of the nvesiments made by company are

5
Your Directors further state thal during the year under review,

EXTRACTOF THEANNUALRETIRPI
on 9203 of the Camgarics Act

Women at Work place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013,

As required pursuant to sect
2013 and e 12(1) of lhe Compaies.

sT.

" ; aferto
closs of the year ill the date of this report, which affact the

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant o Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, based

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Management s grtefl fo the varius govemment and

a) thatinthe preparalion of the Annual Accounts, the
appiicable

a arketing
dealers, suppliers, vendors and "oscmors r her valved

b} that the directors have selected such ‘acoounting policies
and applied _them have mede

the dedication and excellenl conlribution of the .mpwyus in
realizing and achieving the objectives of the Company. The

Company as of 31st l/hﬂil. 2015 IM nflhB prefit of the
(Company for the period ended
©)  that the directors have taken pmperand suffcient care to
the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013 for safeguarcing the assels of the Company and for
preveningand detecing raudandother ireguiaies:

accordance with

a4

‘going concem' basis;

L]

1) that the directors had devisad proper systems to ensure
complianca with the provisions of all xppnmn laws and

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.

PLACE : JAPUR RK. Sureka .5, Poddar
DATE :28"MAY, 2016 DIRECTOR&CEO  MANAGING DIRECTOR
&CFO



ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Annexure_| Content a
a5 @) oaptal Rs.  050los
Is pertaiing to Remuneralion 25 required under o e e
smmuzxuwcmm 2013 o o D expendire
5o scton 197 (12) ead i Fules: of
revenue rece 160%

Pariculars of Energy Conservation

Technology Absorption,

DETALS PERTA

ING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED
SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTHENT

WITH RULE 5(1
'AND, REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)

RULES, 2014
O Tom paaringe bevess b ot f audh Dbk
Chvef Financial Officer Secretary during the

financial year 2015-16. e o e of s
Director

remuneration of sach Key Managerial Personnel (KNF)

masterbatches, compounding and other such related
areas.

[y Anausl Return Extracts I MGT9
'RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D)
B 8 S Tl
Dovelopment o vaious color and additve maste . and Designation [Remuneraion e
wmnmomumnwumumummm YeuI1E16 | Finoncil |wnesuaci
_ Splasfioindustries. Ws) | Yearamiste | demips
i
anfimicrobial, THIEH | 30 EEC]

#d and choin extender mastorbaches for

spplatin and tter urciorsl propertes 0 e e T T

fiore and ‘end use requirements of e
sty ) 00| 60w 3
it

productivly and economical 1o mee the customers

changing roquirements. 00| 6% (23
. Devlopment ko prockc quly nprovmen process

iz, st elpaaion ok 00 o 3

2. Beneftsderved asaresullof e above RED:
business and icreased cusiomes base. 50 % 23
curcenty ot manufacuued in the county, s saving
forslon axchange. ot

W 2200 | 2% | ]
v Productivity enhancement, opmized cost, improved
qualityandireducion in envionmental polltion by ofering @ The madan rmunarakon of employees of ths Compary
aternatves for dyed yorns & extles, dusing e fivancial year was Rs.2.98,
e owards e o of v G} Inthe nancial year, nmmmlmnd“ﬂ%mlﬂv
i inue efor fevelopment of various meden ployee:
colors and addiive masterbatoh and also new range of remuneratnofen ol of
funefional masterbatches, conforming o the customer () Thers were 303 employees on fhe rolls of Company as on
requiremens. Va1 20t
Also, to develop a versatile product range of o
mastesbatchesto etrequirements. iny performance:~ The Profit aftes Tax for fhe financial
¥ To provide customer-valued sokilons wilh the best yw-ndod March 31, 2016 increased by 1248% whereas
o and etvices (o make yur compeny e st he increase in median remuneration was. 11.77%. The
choice formasterbatohes.
u
faciiies reckoning wilh atest development i he field of ) Compaison of Rerumeaton of the Key Maragerl

Personnel(s) against the performance of the Comy

[]



>

®

=

30.72% from Rs. REPORT
1245% o FOR 2016
Rs. 1634lacsin 201516 (s, 1631 lcs n 2014-15). T,
i) The Market Capisization of he Company as on 31“March,  Tha ambers,
6 was Rs. 1570290 i it
focsas on 3 Marh, 201 “‘ oo ool o 1011, 4
Company was Rs. 8.6 as of 31° March, s
.08 as o1 31" Maroh, 2015. The closing share pris of the  PAr2- 302022
Gompany a BSE Limited on 31° March, 2016 being F.
oo e oy 5005 s o P s ST et colle T oo Tha
anmusl growth ate of 13.60% since the last i
el Secrelartal Audh was cond et ided me. &
1000 or sy shire cffaow bsuol s, 10 Garhy. Teasoratie bk ior vatitng he. rporee sontocsauADy
4 The aver increase made in the salaris of andaxprossingmy apirion terscr.

20e pe
Cnelorecs other han i mancgra personnel n he ot
Tranchiyearls 201546 was 15075

The key mnmm: for the variable component of

Boers ol Dirocrs based on o secommendations of
Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee as per the

le.
o T'-r-louu

Based on my verifoation of the Poddar Pigments Limiled's books,

papers, minule books, forms. and retums filed and other records

malnaied by the company and o the informaton provded b the
s offcers,

hersby report that In my opinion, the

company
o SHe M 201 compind wih e sty provons Tt
hereunder and aiso the Company has proper Board pracesses and

protoe} of socrearl v

dwmmuemmnmm

‘year~Not Applicable; and

Ihlb'mnm{nlhmh plm minute books, forms and refums
od by Linited (tho

company’).

s asperthe Remurieration Polcy ofthe Company.

[ 4al,
" the

Act " RULESD 350

>
H

i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws.

PERSONNEL) Tz, 2014 AND FORMING PART OF THE
DIRECTORS’ REPORT Fi H,

2016 W) Forelgn Exchange Menagement Act, 1999 and
Employed throughout the Financial Year and in receipt of mnhlhﬂs made thereunder to the extent of Hnuian Dlm!
Do
Hame Aae [ Errieme| Dooof [ Prokas | ) Tna fotiow laons and Guidelines prascribed under the
i st ) | g | S e e
[ ) The Seaiies and Exchange Board of ndia (Substantal
SIS Wy | 00T BN | € | 41| O R :
Podder | Diecrd (Ergg) Peo b) The Securkties and Exchange Board of India (Prohibifion of
w0 ’mﬂ"* Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015
o
3, Do Requremorte Reodlon, 00 (ot
SaRK Dt | b (60w | B | ¥ o
e |20 - et Option Scheme and Exploes Stock Purchase Schere)
Fs w ‘Gusdelines, 1999; (Not appicable t the Gompany during the
AuditPeriod).
Employed for the part of the year under review and in receipt of Rl sty

None
'SEGRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR
ENDED31STMARCH, 2016

No. 9 of the Compenies (Appoiniment and Remuneration
Personef)Ruies, 2014]

‘Gompany during ihe Audit Period).

Issue and Share Transier Agents) Regulations, 1963
regarding the Companles Ac and dealing with client;

9) The Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of
Equity Shares) Regutations, 2009; {Not applicatile to the
‘Company during the AuditPeriod).



h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of
‘Securities) Regulations, 1998: (Not applicable to the

Hurther report that

Company during the Audit Period). balance of Execuilve Dieclors, Non-Execulive Directors and
v ! pect

‘svplcable othe Carmany. incompRance with the provisionsof the Act.

followi

g
1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Instiute of Company

advance, and a system exists for secking and obtaining further
information i

Majorty decisions are carried hiough while the dissenting members

Reguialions, 2015,

repor and process in the.
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulalions, Guidelines, Standards, i les, regulaions.
‘eko.menkioned above subjectto the following observations: andguidelines.
pecilc
events/actions having @ major bearing on the companys affairs
lations, quidelines, standards.
etorefermed oabove.
PLACE : Kolkata BABU LAL PATNI
DATE : 23" April, 2016 Secretary in Practice-FCS.

Note:

No:2304, C.PNa : 1321

To,

The Members,

Poddar Pigments Limited,

E-40-11, F-14-16, RICO Industrial Area,
Jaipw-302022

“Annexure A"

the contents of the Secretarial records. The veriication was done on test basis o ensure that correct facts are reflected in

happenings ofevents etc.

rules,

‘compiiance of the provisions of Corporale and olher applicable laws, rules. regulatons, standards i the responsibility of

e o aw

Signature
Babu Lal Patni
Praclising Company Secretary

Membership No- 2304
Certificale of Practice Numbes-1321

Date :25" April, 2016
Place : Kolkata



V  ENERGY CONSERVATION
(i) Thesteps taken orimpacton conservalion
Energy conservalion contir

energy:
hues o be » iy atsnton of o lovels. A efora s made o comarvs
consumption wilh continuous maniloring, Kmprovement in mainter

ind optimize energy
roved

o cisritilon systems and Irough morove

efficient LED lights.

iy

Totalinvesiment on enegy conservation Rs. 1.60,130.

wi
1. Efforts,inbrief,

(b)

(c)
@) Newmixing&

(©)
2. Benefits derived asaresultofthe above efforts:
@)

(b) Intraduction ofnew functional products.

(c) Leadershippositionnthe market.
(d) Technology upgradation.

3. Technology imported during last five years. NIL
() Technology Imported for manufacture NA
(i) Year of Import NA
(i) Has technology ly absorbed. NA.
VI FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNED AND OUTGO
[Rs. In Lacs]
20156 201415
7. Foreign Exchange Eamed 872375 823576
2. Foreign Exchange Outga 11358.50 1174061
i i
1 SR poli
" cridaes
meeting held on 18.10.2014 (Ct le Sockal y) ZDIA'UMeI section 135 of the
013,
2. The Composition of the CSR Committee.
+ Shri Kishore Rungia Chairman
+ ShiS.S Poddar Member
*  ShriRK.Sureka Member
3. Average
Net Profitfor the F. Y. Profil before tax (PBT) PBT as per Section 168 of Companies Acl,
Amount (Rs. i Lacs) 2043, Amount (Rs. in Lacs)
201213 1763 1879
201314 1810 2138
201415 2193 2343
Average net profit 1952 2120
2%of2120ie. Rs. 4240 lacs
5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year.
) .Rs.42.40lacs

Amountunspent,ifany; NIL




a A
(Amount In Rs.}
7 Z 3 7 5 G 7 8
SI. |CSR projector |Sectorinwhich |Projectsor |Amount outlay | Amount spent | Cumulative | Amount spent:
No. [aciviy i projectis (programs (budget) project [on the projects |expenditure |Direct or
covered (1) Local area o [or programs: o the
other Subheads:  [reporting period |implementing
(2) Specity the (1) Direct gency
State and expenditure
District where on projects
projects or or programs.
programs was (2) Overheads:
undertaken
T [Spreadof |Pramating (1) Others Area, | 25,00,000- | 25,00,000~ | 25,00,000~ |Samskri Trust
education  [education (2) Chennal,
inchudi Taminadu
education
2. [ Chief Minister | Conservaion |(1) Local Area, 10000 10000~ | 2510000~ |Stapura
Jal Swalambhan [of natural (2) Jaipur, Industries
Yojna-Rajasthan |resources Rajasthan |Assaciation
3. |Sthool Meals |Eradicaing (1) Local Area, | 10,00,000/- 10,0000~ | 35,10,000/- |Akshaya Patra
programme | hunger, poverty |(2) Jaipur, Foundation is
i Rajasthan ing
end hunger of
chidren and
education
4 metherapy_|Promating (1) Others Area ‘500000 500000 | 40,10,000~ |H.P.Cancer
for reatment of [healih care | (2) Gorakhpu, Hospital &
Cancer UP. Research
Institute
managed by H.
P. Smarak
mith
5. ofthe |Animal welfare |(1) Local Area, 1250001 125000 41,35,000- |Holp In
animals (2) Jaipur, Suffering
Rajasihan
6. | Educaion, | Promating (1) Local Area, 1250007 125000 42,60,000- |Naya Sawera
Nuirtion and_ |preventive (2] Jaipur,
Mecical needs [heakth care Rafasthan
of children
TOTAL 42,60,000/-
5. any
NA
7. A tatement of iy, is in
ol CSR objecti
5.5.PODDAR KISHORE RUNGTA
(MANAGING DIRECTOR & GFO) (CHAIRMAN CSR GOMMITTEE)




1X EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

FORM NO. MGT.-9
As on the financial year ended on 31" March, 2016
Aq 12(1) of |

1 12(
‘Administration) Rules, 2014]
1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS
iGN L24117R41991PLC00G307
i) Registration Dale: 1-11-1991
iif) Name of the Company : PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITED
i) Category / Sub-Category of the Company Company Limited by Share-Incian
Non-Govemment Company

v) Address of the Registered office and contact delails E-10- 11, F-14 TO 16, RIICO INDUSTRIAL AREA,
SITAPURA, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN- 302022

PhoneNo. : 0141-2770202
FaxNo.  : 0141-2771922
Emall : Jalpur@poddaspigmentsiid.com
vi) Whether listed company Yes / N Yes
Vi) Name, Address and Cantact details of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, i any WIS Link Infime Incia Privale Ltd.
C-13 Pannalal Sik Mills Compound,
LBS Marg, Bhandup West,
WMumbal-400 078
PhoneNo. :  022-25846970
FaxNo.  : 022-25946969
Email : nthelpdesk@inkintime.co.n

Il PRINCIPAL
Al the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turoves of fhe company shall be stalect:-

EATY Narme and NIC Code of % ot
Description of ‘the Product/ turnover of the
main products/ Servics company
services
1 ‘Specially Masterbaches 52061900 42.55% (13872.15/32598.90)
32049000 54.46% (17751.82/32508.90)
1l PARTICULARS OF HOLDING NA.
SI.No. 'NAME AND ADDRESS CINGLN HOLDING/ % of shares held | Applicable Section
OF THE ‘SUBSIDIARY/
COMPANY ASSOCIATE




IV. SHARE HOLDING PAT

i) Category-wise Share Holding:

Category of

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the
year

No. of Shares held at the end
year

of the.

Change

Demat | Physical

Total

% of
Total

Shares.

Demat

Physical

Total

*of

shnms

during
the year

APromoters.
(1) Indian

Total thalellekihn of|
Promoter (A}
AmAY 2)

2118468 -
4203202 -

6411760 -

6411760 -

2118468

6411760

6411760

2118468

4337892|

2118468
4337892

6456360

8466360

042

B. Public Shareholding|
1. Institutions

9)Flls
h) Foreign Venture
Caphal Funds
i) Others (specify)
Subtotal (B)(1):-
2. Non-Institutions.
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian
ii) Overseas
b) Individuals

- | meon
500 | 25100

11600
25600

011
024

11600
25100

11800
25100

723002

o1
024




%
=i No.ofShare hld a e bogmin o he year | Nos of Shres hed at the end o the year| ¢!,
SO Demat | Physical | Total | %of | Demat |Physical | Total %of | Juing
Total Total year
Shares Shares
i) Individual 1542610 | 1003911 | 2646521| 24.00| 1688377 967211| 2665688 24.09 0.09
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
uplo Rs. 1 lakh (2 laki
as on 31.03.16)
1) Individual 828673 -| sase73  7.81| 600077 600077 688| 216
‘shareholders holding
st
in excess of Rs 1 lakh
(2lakh as on 31.03.16)
<) Others (specify)
Clearing Member 17757 S| 17zs7| 047 22382 021 o004
24812 200| 25012 024 20 51240 048| 024
HUF - - -| 164651 164651 155 155
Sub-total {B) (2) - 3115229 | 1045811 | 4161040 39.22| 3108829( 1008111 4116940| 38.80 042
Publi
Shareholding (B) = (B) 3115729 | 1062511 | 4198240 39.57| 3108629 1044811 4153640  39.15| 0.42
)+ @)2)
C. Shares held by - - | - - - -
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) 9627489 | 1062611 (10610000 100.00| 9565189| 1044811) 10610000]  100.00 -
(i) Sharehokling of Promoters:
ER ‘Shareholder's Name ‘Shareholding at the beginning | Share holding at the end of the year | %
No. of the year change
No. of % of % of No. of % of %of [in share
Shares total Shares Shares total Shares | holding
during
the year
1 [Kusum Poddar 684,766 -
2 |Rochna Poddar 590,000 N
3 [Mahima Poddar _Aganwal 555,000 04712|
4 Poddar 38,702 -
5 |Poddars s 50,000 (©4712)
6 |Piuto Tradeliks Lta 2,064,300 -
7 [GKS Ho ldings Lta 1,086,620 N
|8 [Trustine Copital Finance Pvt Lta | 678,500 (9.2224)
9 |GKS Logistics Private Limited 171,672 ¥ 96428
641,760 8456,360| 60.8516 04203




(i) nge please specify, if
Sl Shareholder's Name Shareholding atthe | Date | Increasel | Reason Cumulative
No. beginning of the year (Decrease) Shareholding during
No.of | %of total No.of | %of total
shares | shares of shares | shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year _[6.411.760| _60.4313
1_| Kusum Poddar 884,766]  8.3390 864766 | 83390
2| Rochna Poddar 590,000 5.5608 500000 | 55608
3| Mahima Poddar Aganwal 555000 52309 051115 605,000 | 57022
4_| Shiv Shankr Poddar 38,702 38702 | 0.3648
5 | Poddars.s. 50,000 Git 0 o
6 _| Pluto Tradelinks Lid. 2,054,300 2054300 | 19.3619
7 | GKS Holdings Ltd. 1,088,820, 1068820 | 10.2622
8 | Trustine Capital Finance PLtd. | 978,600, Anaiganction o a
9 | GKS Logistics Privats Limited| 171,672 mgamalin [ 1,150,172 | 10.8405
44,600 Purchase | 1,194.772 | 11.2608
) ADRs):
Si. For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the. Increase/ Reason Cumulative
No. Shareholders beginning of the year (Decrease) Shareholding
during the year
No.of | %o total .of [ %of
shares | shares of shares | total
the shares of
company the
company
At the beginning of the year 151453 108527
1 [ Mayuka Investment Limited 230292 2.1705 | No movement 230202 24705
2| Pramila Mahesh kumar Bang 228920 21576 4 226961 24158
3 [ Himshkhar Investment Limited 203655 1.9195 | Na movement 203655 19195
4| Bang Pumima Mahesh 180335 16997|  (©442) | Transfer | 173833| 163
5 | Sangeetha S. 61800 0.5625 | No movement 61800 | 05625
6 | Mahesh G. Bang HUF 60522 0.5704 9210 Purchase | 69732| 06572
7 | Maheshkumar Ghenshyam 50173 04720 | No movement 50173 04729
Bang
8 Dalmia Bharat Limtted 50000 0.4713 | No movement 50000 04713
9 | VC Corporate Advisors Private 45756 04313 (2085) | Transfer | 42771  0.4081
Limitsd
10| Sunil Kumar Gupia 40000 0.3770 | No movement 40000 | 0.3770
11| Subramanian P. o 0| 45260 |Purchase | 46250| 0.4265
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v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SI. [ For Each of the Direclors | Shareholding at the beginning | Date | Increase/ | Reason | Cumulative
No | and KMP of the year (Decrease) Shareholding
during the year
No. of shares | % of total No.of [ % of total
shares of the shares | shares of
company the
company
Atthe beginning of the year | 602902 5.7295
1 | Mahima Poddar Agarwal | 555000 52309 |05.1115 50000 | Git 605000 | 57022
2 | Shiv Shankar Poddar 36702 0.3648 No Movement 36702 | 03648
3 | Ramesh Kumar Sureka 9200 0.1338  [28.1215 (600) | Transter [ 8800 | 0.0811
V. INDEBTEDNESS
payment : (Rs. In lacs)
Secured Loans | Unsecured | Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
finandial year
B Principal Amount 7542 0 [ 7542
i) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
i) not due 0 [ [ 0
7542 ) [ 7542
Change i Indebledness during the
financial year
= Addiion 32151 166.27 [ 48778
- Reduction 9534 186.27 0 261.61
Net Change 22647 0 0 22647
Indebtedness at the end_of the financial
i) Principal Amount 30150 ) ) 301,59
W) Intesest due but not paid 0 0 [ 0
i) Interest acerued but not due 0 [ [ 0
Total (i+iivii) 30159 ) 0 301.59
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AND KEY

Manager:

SI. No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Managing Director

{a) Selary as per provisions.
contained in section 17(1) of the

Income-tax Act, 1961

{b) Value of perquisites ufs. mz)
of the Income-tax Act, 1

{c) Profis inlieu of salary unu«
section 17(3) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

79,0000/~

12,368,000/

65,00,000/

899,111

1,44,00,000/-

213511

‘Stock Option

Sweat Equily

‘Commission
- as%of profit
- others, specify

26,36.503~

26,36,603/-

Others, please specify

Toltal (A)

01.36,000-

1,00.36.614-

1,91,71,614-

Ceiling as per the Companies Act

Remuneration to other directors:

2,63,65,016/-

i No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Total
Amount

1. Independent Directors

sh.N.
Gopalaswary

sh.M.K.
Sonthalia | Kishare
Rungta

+  Fee for altending board commities
meetings

« Commission
~ Others, please specify

5,000

10,000 10,000

Total (1)

2. Other Non-Executive Directors

Smt.
Mahima P.

+ Foe for altending board commities
meetings

« Commission
*  Others, please specify

10,000

10,000

Total 2)

10,000

~Nle

Total (8)=(1+2)

35,000

‘Tatal Managerial Remuneration

1,92,06,614/

BE

Celling as per the Companies Act

2,63,65.0167

=]



c. TOKEY

Si.No Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial
Personnel
Company Secretary
1. Gross salary
{a) Salary as per provisions contalned in section 17(1) of the Income-tax 23,68,000-
Act, 1961
1b) Value of peraisites u/s 17(2) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 3,30,000-
{c) Profits in iew of salary under seclion 17(3) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 -
2 ‘Stack Option -
3. ‘Sweal Equity -
4. Commission
- a8 % of profit -
-_others, specify -
5. Others, please specily -
Total 126,88,900-
VIL PENAL OFFENCES:
Type Section of the Brief Details of Authorty | Appeal made, if any (give Details)
Companies Act | Description Penalty! [ROINCLT/
Punishment/ COURT]
Compounding
fees imposed
i i
[ [
I [ —T
| [T |
[ A L
Penally I T 1 I I
Punishment | | | | |
I [ I I

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT

meda
SEBI (Listing Of

FOR PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITED
DATE: 28" MAY, 2016

R. K. Sureka
DIRECTOR & CEO




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

“Color is a human need like water and fire. It is a raw material indispensable to live.”
Ferdinand Leger (1881-1995)

Estabished in the year 1991 wi 1200 MT/A, cial production inthe
SalosolRs. 140lacs 8 ISH0MTA TRe Ssseniace.

Financial and Operational Performance

us year. The plant
smeo year mmlb«,wrwmmmlsgfmﬁmy?mp‘ 3
i i 015- i i 15-20% i
rong RA and we
mmmamammmmmku
Segment-wisel Product-wise
For he year ended 31.03.16, prliicionie Y 25046.25 Lacs, as against Rs. 24507.50 Lacs in the previous year and export

saes (excuding expor benefl) conirbuled s, 911461 Lacs, as against Ra, 571741 Lacs i the previous yea: Snce direct export

Industry Structure and Devel ts.
Plastics and fexis find Iheir place in couness aoeksof mode lfe. The versaiity and adapiabilt of thess materials make them an

ey
Atpresent. 12 rillon MT.
capabil i st of world: i i ion. The plastics
don s defin ion MT by 2020 P i tors ik
‘automabiles, consumer goods, i Besides, ine main
‘consumption growth inindia are:
* Risingmiddieclass and purchasing powsr
“ Lowpercapiaconsumption
- Retailersvoluion
- Ample raw materiol avalebil
*+ Growth Bnked whth he Indian growth story
dyedibers,
. oS 0% lyesier fiver ond
ion i o1 B%10
“with China
i 12kgper
S it e 35 0 o ot g e ot conaumpaon . crpeci ot o 1

ignifcar
textile industry will reach USS316 Billon by 2025 Le.. guxcmﬁ.(mmamwsuscemum)n ‘exports wil reach USS 185 Bilion by
20251.¢.@14% CAGR, (in 2013 a5 USS 40 Bilion ).
polyester roing by

ic i far behi China (36. Hawever, the
[ OB gowin. Besins ;

mwmlmmmumwedqmvmum,
Your company ha made i The growth

o ey cheaat e ot

Your Cor the shaw, generaling many endiries from
potenial new customers.

segmentfor the companyRfuure.




‘growthandbetter alFround performance.
Opportunites and Threats
Key Opportunity:

aploneer nes. for speclally
and general icat ves, carpets, home-furnishi el s, technical bers, lc, 1 is

Key Threats & Risks:

mateiee, competion Yo oot and glubll blayers and clianges In the demand-supply emmnm-uy Increase the pressure on
mnwmwmﬁl{mmmlmm

y for new players.

players WIo
e o oy ik e pakiates, o you ooy F\lmsmne. o outmaro et ca o Ml wEd s, Yoo

trough s regular R&D, d much more. Foreseeable.

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy
Your Comany

business. pany hes an in
Exercisesfor
d protection fime to time. There policies and
pa r Company
procedures.
Human Resources
ngaged, &
et Empioyes rltons duing s yoar sl oo were pescal T coninaion a8 Saperaon recied o oployees
ts contimsous.
raining programmes.
Corporate Social Responsibility
‘compulsion. Hen fhe company ha eralyears,
i oy, of Comparies (Co i bty 2014 has
il it

Forward-looking Statements

y like ‘plans’, ‘expects), Wil anticpales’, believes’, nftends, projects’,

o

certan'assumplons and expectaions of ulus events he Canpany cannol guararte thl thess afo accurse o il beronkon Your
Company's actual resuls, performance ments could thus difer from thos projeced i any forward-looking staement. Your
orevents.

For and on behalf of Management Team

ACE : S, S. Poddar
DATE £ 28 MAY, 2016 MANAGING DIRECTOR & CFO




REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
[Pursuant to Regulation 34.3 of SEBI {Listing Obligati Disclosure Requi jons, 2015]
The Board.

1 Company's Philosophy on Code of Governance:

integry,
a strives to cantinually improve its praclices .mmm:mp.mm
isting guideii ibed by the SEBI vide Chapter of SEBI (L
Disclosure Requiresents) Reguiations, 2015.
2 Board of Divectors
The composition of Board, with reference ta number of Executive, jependent Directors, meefs he

of Code of Corporate Governance under SEBI (thm ohﬁgulm and Disclosurs Muemenes) Reguiations,
2015,

Qualified,
The prasent strength of Board is Saven (7) Directors. The Board comprises of two (2) execulive and Five (5) non-exscutive

2.1 Composition of the Board:
In the Year 2016-16, Five Board meetings were held on 25.05.2015, 03.08.2015, 01.11.2016, 19.01.2016 and 16.03.16. Shri
28.06.2016.

Deails of compostiion of the Board, category, attendancs of Direciors at Board Mestings and last Annual General Meeting,

SL | Name of the Director Category of No. of Board Attendance No. of other No. of other
No. Directorship @ | meeting attondod |  atlast AGNI |  Directorship | commitieos in which
out of 5 held held on as on ChairmaniMember
11.00.2015 31.03.2016 | _as on 31.03.2016
Member | Chairman
® SH. 8, S. PODDAR, § 5 YES 3 - -
MANAGING DIREGTOR & GFO|
@® | SH.R.K SUREKA, # 3 YES 1 - -
DIRECTOR & CEO
@) | SH.N. GOPALASWAMY & 1 NO 8 15 6
@) | SH.MK SONTHALIA & 2 NO " 1 -
() | SMT. MAHIMA P. AGARWAL N 2 YES - - -
() | SH.KISHORE RUNGTA & 2 YES 5 - -
i) | su.cauray - NA NA N NA [ owa
(v.0.1.28.05.16)
@ Categoryof Directors;
Execulive Promoter Director
#  Execulive Director
N ive Di 8.8,
&  Non-Executive ndependent Director
** Non-ExecutveDiecicr
22
The Nominati i i i ShiiN. Gopalaswamy and Shi M. K. Sonthalia.
MrMK. ia i i i Year ended M!ldl 31,2016,

03,16, meeting o i 6.07.15. The details of




Name of Members Designation No. of Meetings Attended
1

‘ShriM. K. Sonthalia ‘Chairman -_Non-Executive & rector (w.e.. 19.01.16)
ShriN. Member -_Non-Executive & 1
‘Stri Kishore Rungta Member - Non-Executive & Independent Diector -
2.3 Remunerationto Executive Directors:
subject to
03.
Particutars. Shri. $.3. Poddar, Sh. R. K. Sureka,
Managing Director & CFO _ Director & CEO
‘Salary and Allowsnces 66,00,000 79,00,000
Gontribution to Provident Fund 396,000 548,000
Value of other perquisites as per Income Tex Rules: 899111 12,36.000
Commission on Profit 26.36,503 -
Total (Rs.) 1,04,31,614 97,84,000
24 Terms of Contract:
Shris. . Poddar 01.10.2013 30.09.2016 B -
ShriR. K. Sureka 01,10.2015 30092018 - -
25 Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors :
of Rs.35000/- was p
26 03.16:
None of Mahima P.
Equity Shares.
27 Infommkm pheoaufonm-aoam of Directors :
Company places before the Board al the information as required vide SEBI (Lisling Obkigations and Disclosure

Recuramonts) Reqdstons. 3015,
28 Evaluation of Board Members :

and Remuneraton Comite o lay down the ealuaon rfeia fr the perormance of sxecisve  non-exesie |
independent drecors. Each Board mermber evaluates the efeciveness of the Board dymamics and elationshos,
jon flow, decision-making of the directors, .ammunm stakeholders, company performance, company strategy

« Active pariicipationinlong-term siralegic planning

‘exists and disclosure of inferest.




29
The KIP of the Company make presentations pursuant fo pravisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the
Corporale Govemance of the Listing Agreement and Chapler IV of Securiies and Exchange Board of India (Listing
& n 4 and Chap " . e eing

plans, strateqy, risks involved, ives, etc., and seek their opinions and

them on i
suggestions onthe same.
The Direciors are briefed on their specifc responsibiliies and dufies that may arise from time o fime. The Independent

Compeny inckung e Code of Conduct for Directars and Senior Management Personnel and theC Oode of candua for
Proveation o Insder Trading, Py on Releled Party Transsctons, Poly on Remursrson, ol

i Drotors o Sk bl about e changes in Companies Act, 1956 and rules made thereundar as well as n the

SEBI/Regulafions.
3. AuditCommittee:
03.16, 13.06.15,03.08.16, 00.10.15:and 14,01.16
Name of Members Designation No. of Meetings Attended
Shri Kishore Rungta Chairman_-_Non Execulive & Independent Director 4
Shri M. K. Sonthalia Member - & Independent Director -
Siri R_K. Sureka Member - Director & CEO 7
Finance Function and i nt invi i Is
Commitee include:
a)
b)
©) Reviewofintemal control andinernal auditsystems
E)
Bl
n
9
hy
i aga
the company.
i} Toframe Risk Management Policy.
4. Stakeholders Relationship Committse:
K. Surekaand
fhree N ive Dir G ShiN Metim P. Agarwal. Shi Kishore
i ir i h31,2016.
During -ended 31.03.16, meetings of the Stakeholders Retalionship Cor were held on 08.04.16, 01.06.15, 12.06.15,
EORI0,01 0618 120015250616, 1607 15,5507 16210815, 0410015, 07081, 3410015, 0610.15, 1s1ougmma
301115, 10.12.15, 28.12.15, 1201.16, 06.02.16, 17.02.16, 24.02.16, 11.03.16, 17.03.16 and Z303.16. The d
Name of Members. Designation No. of
St Kishore Rungta Chaiman - No-Evectfve & ndepondent Diecor
S. Poddar lember_- Managing Director

Memha ~ Non-Execuiive
Member - Non-Executive & Independent Direcior
fember - Director




The Comitiee, in addition t considering share transfer matlers, also oversees redressal of shareholders’ and investors”
i to improve the level of

Your company
Detalls of Pending Complaints
No.of N pending
SEBI 2 NIL
Stock Exchenge 1 NI
Tnvestors 2 NI
Gout. Authorities NIL NIL
No Share is pending fortransfer for mere than 15 days.
Compliance Officer:
Sh, Navin Jain, 5. GM (L
5. Corporate SocialResponsibility Committee:-
i 8. Podder, ShiiR_K. Sweka
financial year ended March 31, 2016.
ing 9316, meeti ol i i 03,0815,
09.10.15, 19.01.16, 08.03.16 and 30.03.16. h i i ibi
Name of Members Designation No. of Meetings Attended
Shri Kishore Rungla Chairman - Non-Execulive & Independent Director 5
S S. S. Poddar Momber_- Managing Direcior & CFO 5
SWIR. K. Sureka WMomber_- Diractor & CEQ §
6. Performance Evaluation Committee:-
The i ngla, ShiN. K. Sonthalia. The
¢ 2 s re R
During the year 03.16, meet ~ o on Commi 1 0n 26.07.16.
Name of Members Designation No. of Meetings Attended
Shri M. K. Sonthalia Member - Non-Execulive & 1
Shri N. Gopalaswamy Member - Non-Execulive & Independent Director 1
Shi Kishore Rungia Member - Non-Execuilive & Independent Director -
7.
andplaced befors the Board.
8. GeneralBodyMeetings:

Annual General Meelings




Financial Year Venue Date Time Detalls of Special
Resolution Passed
20122013 Rego. Office 17002013 1.30AM. For Revision of emuneration
atRIICO Industrial Area, ‘and Re-appointment of
‘Siapura, JAIPUR Managing Director
3201 To 062014 TTB0AN. 5
2014-2015 Do 11.09.2015 12.30 PM. For Revision of remuneration
and Re-appoiniment of
Director & CEQ

No Special Resolution was passed through Postal Ballot during the FY 201-16. None of the businesses proposed to be

Disclosures:
a O

b) Disclosure regarding certain non-compliance:

. Communication to Share Holders :

Hoalf
The quarterl

ished i i namely, The
 Day News (Jaipur ediion). The Results ase also sentto

‘The Company has ts own Website i.e. www poddarpigmentsttd.com. The Quarterly Financial Results of he Company are

Asper i st i
etc..are uploaded onhtip:/listing.bseindia.com

03.16.
. General Shareholders Information:
114 AGM : Date, Time and Verue 09th August, 2016 at 11.00 AM. at Regd. Offics, E-10, 11,
F-14.t0 16, RIICO Industrial Avea, Sitapura, Jaipur- 302022
112 Financial Calendar (Tentalive) Financial Year: 1° April, 2016 to 31° March, 2017
Results for the quarter ending:
dune 30, 2016 - Second week of August, 2016
Seplember 30,2016 - Second wesk of November, 2016
December 31,2016 - Second week of February, 2017
March 31,2017 - Fourth week of May, 2017
113 Date of Book Closure 01.08.2016 10 09.08.2016
114 Interim Dividend Payment Date 30.032016
115 Listing on Stock
Name of Stock Exchange Code
‘The Stock Exchange, Mumbal 524570

The lising fee for Ihe F.Y. 2016-17 has aready been paid to The
‘Bombay Stock ExchangeLtd.

1)
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1.6 Market Price Data : High, Low during sach monih
in Financial Year 20152016

1.7 Performance in Broad based
indices such as BSE, Sensex, CRISIL Index etc.
1.8 Registrer and Transfer Agents

1.9 Shares Transfer System

110 Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

Period High (Rs.) Low{Rs.)
April, 2015 147.00 12400
May, 2016 144.00 1650
June, 2015 122.80 10720
Juiy, 2015 158.00 12200
August, 2015 155.00 1910
‘September, 2015 13240 17.50
October, 2015 136.00 12000
November, 2015 151.00 12160
December, 2015 180.00 14030
January.2016 202,00 14550
February, 2016 160.00 12070
March, 2016 151.90 12900

Not linked to Sensex/index

WIS Link Intime India Private LW,

19 PannailSik Wil Gompound
BS Narg, Brandip Wesl. numhwm o078
Fax No. : 022-
Email : m!.helvdeskﬂlhkin'ne coin
Shm it physical

ovdar The Share Transler and Share hoiders' Investors' Grievance

AN request for isatic tobein

As direcled by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI),
Recondiliation of Share Capital audit is being carried out al the

y. The findings.

1.1 Distribution of Shareholding as on 31.03.16:
Shares o refo chowders ___ Shares b
1500 014 Exg 1378509 12.99
501-1000 449 457 374422 383
1001-2000 148 1.50 223431 2m
2001-3000 o 093 227560 214
3001-4000 2 0 82085 07
4001-5000 40 041 100432 179
5001-10000 2 024 177776 168
10001 & above a7 038 7954885 7498
Grand Total 9826 100,00 10610000 100.00




Pattern:

Particulars.

No.of Yol No.of %of

Shares
'Domeslic Companies (Promoters) 3 003 4337892 4039
mmmlmmdm(mmm) 4 004 2118468 19.97
Resident Individuais (other than Promoters) 9457 9625 3155665 2974
Companies {other than Promoters) 127 129 723002 681
Resident Indians. 68 069 51240 048
Mutual Funds/ Fls 3 003 36700 035
Others 164 167 187033 176
Total 9826 100.60 10610000 100.00

11.42 Nomination Facility

Sharsholders boiding ohysical shares mey, if they so desre, send teir wmman‘vm o

Registrars &

the Compeny T

1143 Unclaimed Dividend
ransferred to

The dividends for the following year, minn remain unciaime:
ra

seven years wil be

d for
investor Education and Protection Fund established by the Central

overnmentunder Sacion 124 ofthe Companies At, 2013.

Shareholders, who have not claimed their dividend il dats for the following period,
apiroach s of o tecelar fo Issue of uplicate warrant | demand drafs i ow of o

Year Type of dividend Dateof “Amountoutstanding Duefortransferon
declaration as on 31" March, 2016

2010-11 Tnierim 10.112010 1125347 16122017
201011 Final 27.08201 593,405 03.00.2018
201112 Final 25002012 15.26,002 02.102019
201213 Final 17.09.2013 12,70,198 24.092020

1314 Final .08.2014 04,01 30.08.2021
201418 Final 11.002016 16,258,943 18.09.2022
2015-16 Interim 15.03.2016 28,31,622 22.03.2023

1114 Demateriaiisation of Shares & liquicty

145 Quistending CORADR Werraris or sy
Canvertible Instruments, Conversion
‘and likely impact on equity.
.16 Brief Resume of Director being appointed/
oi

.47 Plant Location and Address for Correspondence

PLACE : JAI
DATED : 28" MAY, 2016

As on 31 March, 2016, 90.15% shares have been
demateriaized.

NIL

Shr Gy Gooiks | Swi_ Mabions ¥ Agarwal
Dat or iy oL 1575 )
Do of Appoloment___| 2835,
[Quaficntions | -8 Thoskom University | B. Toch

Having

oot s Rl Bt Denchoerers | .

and SAR implevcntsion | Trade

E-10,11, F-14 ta 18, RIICO Industrial Area,
022,

Sitapura, Jaipur -
Telephone (0141) 2770202, 2770203
FaxNo. (0141) 2771922
Email Jaipur@poddarpigmentshd.com
nigin@poddarpigmentsitd.com
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.
RK. Sureka 5.5, Poddar
DIRECTOR & CEO MANAGING DIRECTOR & CFO



AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

To,
‘The Members of Poddar Pigments Limiled

Poddar Pigments Limited (‘the Company’) or the
L

We
year ended 31* March, 2016,
1A

i, ‘Novernber,

2015 (Listi 5(2) of
the Listing Regulations for the period 1* December, 2015t 31" March, 2016.

ied wit Listing
AgreementListing Regulations, as applicable.
We further state that such compiance s nefiher an assurance as 10 the fulure viabilty of he Company nor the effiiency or

FoR K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
HARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

. B.R GOYAL)
PLACE : JAIPUR (Camp) « v
DATED : 28" MAY, 2016 Membership No. i

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF PODDAR PIGMENTS LIMITED

Reporton the Financial Statements
1.
at 31" March, 2016, Ih Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year Ihen
ended and a summary of signficant acoounlll\g policies and other explanatory information which we have signed under
reference tothis report.

2 i i it inSecli L the Act’)

acoepted In India, including  the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsiblity aso includes maintenance of adequale accounting records in
pr g

reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
the accounting records,

whether due to

fraudorervor.



Audilm'Rawnsi ity
3.

under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.
and perform the audlt to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stalements are free from material
misstatement,

4. An oudt involves perfosming procedures to obiain audi evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
‘statements. The procedures selacted depend on the auditar's jusgement, inciuding the assessment of the risks of material
misiotement of he Snenclel sistements, hether cue 1o ki or eror. In meking hose sk sssessmants; he s

ng policies

ofine financial stalements.

Opinion
6.
red by the Actn he marine 80 teqired en ghe & e and fair view In conformity with the accounting
pnnupbsgenamumptm

(I)

“March, 2016;

7. Asrequired bv 1he Companies muunm Report) Order, 2016 (‘Order), issued by the Central Govemnment of India in terms of
andofthesaid Order.

a i
necessary for tha purpose of our audit;
b

our examination of thoss books;
e
the books of account;
s s0
t0insection 133af the Companies Act, 2013;
& on the basis of I“March 2016, and taken on record by the
Board of Direcors, * March,
di 2013;
3
-AnnexursB;and
o 1
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according o the explanations
giventous:
Nole 28 10 the financial statement.
i The Gompany dd ot have any oresasabie osses on lng 18 coniacts and had 1o denvale conracis
outstanding as at 31" March, 2016; and
PLAGE OF SIGNATURE: JAPUR (GAMP) FOR K. UTGUTIA & COMPANY
DATED : 26" MAY, 2016 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 304153
(BR. GOVAL)
PARTNER
MNO. 12172



ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

financlal :tmmemsinm-yeamm-d i usmh. 2016)

0

@
assels.
(b) As explained to us, physical verification of fixed assets has been carried out by the Company and no material

tothesize ofthe Company andnature of its business.

i ngto her fons gt ured

ies firm, Limited iabilty partnerships fi other parties covered in the register maintained under
) 2013, i

iv)  According fo the information and explanation given ko us. the company has no Investment, Loans and guarantees which

required compliance of provisions of section 185 and 188 of the Gompanies Act, 2013, and hence paragraph of 3 (v} of the
‘Orderis not applicable to the Company.

v) Y year Order|
Company.
i) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant o the rules made by the Ceniral
1 tion 148 of
the Co ¢
Weare,
determining wheherthey ae accurate o complete.
vi) (&) According fo o byus, any is generally reg P

mmn-h- sales tax, service tax, duty
of custom, duly of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues wherever applicable. According o the.

®

1. No. | Name of the Statute | Nature of the Dues Amount Period to which Forum where
(tinlacs) | the amount relates | dispute is pending

1. Income Tax Act Disallowance 1238 AY 2012-13 Commissioner of

of Expenses &2013-14 Income tax
(Appeals)

2 Service Tax Act Disallowance of 8581 FY 2014158 Assit.
Cenvat credit on 201516 Commissioner/
services in oonnscnon CO"\NSEOHBV
‘with franspor Addl.
Fwomccies Coronstonet
commission

vii) y
i bank
duringthe year.

furthes public off




) Based upon the audit procedures performed and lo the best of our knowledge and according to the information and

‘explanations given to us by the management, wa report that no fraud by pany or any fraud on pany by
) The managerial remuneration has been paid / provided (by the Company) are in Compliance with Section 197 read with
‘schedule Viothe CompaniesAct, 2013.
i)
xi)  As explained to us and as pr the records of the company, in our opirion th fransactions with the related parties are in
xiv)
the Compatry.
» . o y

3¢xvi)ofthe Order isnot applicablertothe Company.
PLACE OF SIGNATURE: JAIPUR (CAMP) FOR K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
DATED : 28" MAY, 2016 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 3041538
(B.R. GOYAL)
PARTNER
M.NO. 12172

ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL smrsvzurs OF
PODDAR 43 of

the Companies Act, 2013 (“tho Act”)
d the interval financi financial reporting P Limited ( V) as of

March 31",

control over i idering

Accountants of Indée’. These responsibilties include the design, implementalion and mainlenance of adequate intenal
financial controls that were operaling effectively for ensuring the ordery and efficient conduct of its business, including

the accuracy

CompaniesAct, 2013.
Auditors'Responsibility
our respmslbaly is

Internal Over Financial
ing, issued by cfion

ol mpari z'm.

f Chertered Accountants of India. Those Standerds and the
Guidance Nole requir hat by amuy with hical rquirements and plan and perform the audit fo Obtain reasonablo
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‘aver financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporfing
included obaining an understanding of infemal financial controls oves finandial reporling, assessing the risk that a material

risk. The procedures selecled depend on the auditor's judgemen, Including the assessment of the risks of material

Meaning

fhe reliabiity of financial reporling and the preparation of financial statemens for exiemal purposes in accordance with

‘and procedures that (1) pertain o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairy reflect the

and that

oft i br s isition,
use,

nproper Also,

fhe internal financial control over financial reparting may bacome inadequate because of changes in conditions, or tha the

financial reporti i iivel 131, 2018, based on “the

i Internal Fir iz iz ing is by
Ghartered Accountants of india’”
PLACE OF SIGNATURE: JAIPUR (CAWP) FOR K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
DATED : 28" MAY, 2016 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 3041538
(BR GOYAL)

M.NO. 12172




BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2016

(Rs. In lacs)
Note No. As at 31" March, 2016 As at 31" March, 2015
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 SHAREHOLDER'S FUND
(a) Share Capital 2 1,061.00 1,061.00
(b)  Reserves & Surplus 3 9,917.70 8.402.81
10,978.70 0.463.81
2 NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a)  Deferred tax Rabilties (Net) 4 426.59 406.76
o)  Other Long-Term liabilties 5 68.95 67.30
3 CURRENTLIABILITIES
(@)  Short-Term borrowings 6 301.59 7542
®) payables 7 121297 1.496.67
(c) Other Current iabiles 8 639.91 42144
(d)  Short-Term Provisions 9 31.83 390.26
ToTAL JiS.06058 232166
AssETs
NON - GURRENT ASSETS
(@) Fixed Assets - Tangible assels 10 2,526.67 261917
(b)  Non-current Invesiments 1 276.10 10060
(c)  Long-Term loans & advances 12 156.69 10023
(@) Other non-current assets 13 2144 2144
2 TS
(a) Current Investments. 1 900.00
() Inventories 15 371534
(c) Trade Receivables 18 5,114.67
(d) Cash & Bank Balances 17 ¥
(e) Shon-Term loans & advances 18 627.04
TOTAL 1S 56030
Staloment o significant aosounting policies 1
[0 1 the financial statements.
A8 poraur apot o ven da For and on behalf of the Board of Diractors.
& COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI'S FRN 304153€
NAVIN JAIN
BR.GOYAL SR. GM (LEGAL) & RK. SUREKA
IPANY SECRETARY DIRECTOR & CEO
Membership No. 12172
PLACE : JAIPUR (Camp) B.K. BOHRA S.S. PODDAR
DATED : 28" MAY, 2016 AVP (COMM. & LEGAL) MANAGING DIRECTOR &




STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016

(Rs.inlacs)
Note No. Year ended Year ended
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
INCOME
Revenus from operations ( Sales gross ) 19 35,527.83
Less: Excise Duty 292893
Revenue from operations ( net) 32,598.90
Other Income 2 45275 204.28
Total Revenue 33,051.65 32,125.08
EXPENSES
Costof materials consumed 21 25,081.67 25457.82
Other Manutacturing Expenses 2 866.42 81383
e : . & worki 2 33744 (88.24)
Employee Benefits Expenses 2% 175023 149945
Finance Cost 25 431 5063
Depreciation [0 261.94 28458
Other Expenses 2 2,20086 1,902.74
Total 30,541.67 2,932.02
Profit before Tax 2,509.98
Tax Expenses
Current Tax 656.00

Deferred Tax (Credit) 19.83
Profit for the year

Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share 3 17.29 1538
‘Statement of significant accounting policies 1
1 part of
As per aurrport ot even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.
r, KIL OUTOUTIA & COMPANY
ACCOUNTANTS
1CATS PR S0a1552
NAVIN JAIN
BR. GOYAL SR. GM (LEGAL) & RK. SUREKA
COMPANY SECRETARY DIRECTOR & CEO
Membership No. 12172

PLACE : JAIPUR {Camp) B.K. BOHRA $.5. PODDAR
DATED 207 iy 2076 AVP (COMM. & LEGAL) MANAGING DIRECTOR & CFO



CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31" MARCH, 2016

(Rs. in lacs)
DESCRIPTION 201516 2014-15
‘CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITI
Proiit Befor 250098 219806
Adjust for
- Depreciation 26194 28409
- 4311 5963
- Excess Provisonwrien back (@0.68) (84.08)
- of Fixed Assets - Net 1414 054
~ Unreated (San)/ Loss on Exchange -Net 2835 5.79
- Interest Income (on loans) (1.13) 5.98)
Income from curreat investmens (non Irade) Dividend (1.78) €1.00) 26841
Operating Profit Before Working Capitl Changes Zdo1ar
Adjustments for-
- (increase) / Decrease In Trade and ofher Receivables  (1,491.40) s
- (increase) / Decreas: 293 (185.54)
/ {Decrease} in Trade and cther Payables (39833) _(1,656.80 (384.97) 5406
CASN FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (&) 1117.13
: Dira 9
NET CASH FROW OPERATING ACTIVITIES  (3) 440.
(8)  GASH FLOW FROM INVESTING.
- Pushases Addions o e el (kg CIP) a1y (124.44)
- saleol 1021
T Parchasa ot roncaent wesiments (17350 (10060
- Puichase of current (400.00) (600.00)
- Interest Received (on Loans) 3293 1624
- Dhcond Roceted 8 100
n olher cash balance (14.87)
VET CASH USED N INVESTING ACTIVITES  (8) 1712.48)
(C)  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
- (56181
- Dividend & Dividend tax (31925)
- Intorest Paid (5963
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANGING ACTIVITIES
T INCREASE I CASH AND CASH EGUNALENTS (A+5+C)
GASH AND ENTS :
- Atthe Beginning of the Year 72406 aaa10
Atthe End of the Year 217.85
NOTES :
BALANCE WITH SCHEDULED BANKS :
- 4047
- OnFixed Deposit 5
“pard EEFC Adscurts 177.68
1
@
issuad by the India.
@)  Previous year
yearfigures.
i terms of our report of even date atiached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.
For KN. WTliUTIA & CWMNV
CHARTERED ACC
oS F ot
BR. GOYAL NAVIN JAIN
PARTNI SR. GM (LEGAL) &
Membership No. 12172 ANY SECRETARY DIRECTOR & CEO
PLACE : JAIPUR {Camp) B.K. BOHRA S.S. PODDAR
DATED : 28 MAY, 2016 AVP (COMM. & LEGAL) MANAGING DIRECTOR &




Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31* March, 2016
Note No.1: STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Corporate Information
Poddar Pigments Limied {the Company) Is a pubiic limited

Depreciation on Capitalized Exchange Fluctualion is
providedoverthe remaining ife o the assets.

ompanies Adt, 2013.
Exchanga. Tha Company is a manufacturer of Color & Additive
Master batches for dope dyeing for man-made, fibers, various

plasticapplications.
A. Basis of preparation

fenure of lease & which is generally renewed afler the
leasa period.
Valuation of Inventories
Inventories are valued as under =

RewMaterials - Al Cosl - net of cenvat credit fon
The financial statements are pvepam] on Historical Cost ‘wolghtad average basis).
basis and on the principles of going concem. The o —
accounting policies not ety referred 1o othervise, e - R daversabasey
accounting principles. All income and expenditure are - Al Cost (cost includes prime cost,
being accounted for on accrual basis. The financial appropriate portion of overheads
statements are presenied in Indian rupeesin lacs. eic.)
- At lower of weighted average
cost (cost Includes prime cost,
and other erieria sel oul in the Sohedile Il o the appropriate portion of overheads
omparies A 2015, G o bt of products elc.) or net realisable value. Excise
and the s for ity payebleon oo yngat plnt
processing ond thak realzatin in cosh ond ‘cash at the year end s provided an
Eauivalents, the Company has ascertained is operating consideredforvaluation ofstocks.
cycloas 12 parpose ofcament oncurent - Atestimatedrealisablo vaiue
‘classification of assets and labillties. F Investments
B. UseofEstimates .
onwnich
wilh accounting principles generally accepted in India, such invesiments are made, are dlassiied @s current
management is required 1o make eslimates and Investments. Al other invesiments are classified as Non
Current invesimer Current investments are carried at
Kabillies and the disclosure of contingent libilties a the cost or fai vake, whichever is lowar, Non Gurtent
doke of the financial statements and reported amount of canied at cost.
dvmmumn s o to ecogrio § deci ol
vesuls could difler from those estimates. Any rovision to temporar
‘accounting eslimatss s recognized in the period in which being determmed and made for each investment
the sameis determined. indvidual
C. Tangible FixedAssets 0. Prodslonforoumttaxs defuedtax
Fixed Assats aro stated at cust of acauistion of Current Tax
consiruction less acoumuiated depreciation and Cenvat Provision for is of
Donsih avaod, Al ponees rolim o acqiskion o ssiinted taable Income o ihe curert accoming
period in ince with the provisions of Income Tax
oo Juacal & as a the
capitalized. Baance Sheet dale and akes il consideraton varos
Foreign fluctualion exchange jain) on long term leductions jons o which the Company is
borrowings in foreign currency llullsed for acairing fixed i e wall a5 e s pased byt oy
assels is capitalized pursuant to para 46 & 46A of onthelegal advices received by it
Accounting Standard 11 (AS-11) — “The Effects of DeferredTox
in Foreign Exchange Rates™ nofified by the Deferred tax thery
rge or credit reflects the tax effects of
o ::"b"y":s"”“‘m“"mm"m“- timing differences between mumlng income and
precation

specified in Schedue Il fo the Companies Act, 2013,

differences for earler years. mdafsnsduxahamor
credil and the DOIMDMW deferred lax i
Sssats aro rocognizea U the 1 ot tht have boen




Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2016 (contd.)

=

=

‘enacted or substantively enacied by the Balance Sheet
dae, Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance.

amount that is mnﬂmmlv eemm (as the case
and deferred

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive
the income is established. Income from interest on
deposits and loans Is recognized on time proporiionate
method.

Bomrowing Cost

may be) fo be realzed. Deferred L
b i Borowing Cost altributable o the acquisition or
tax where the deferred tax assets and deferred tax
Kblts ets i 5 o s i by e same B T e e
overning taxatio a6 expensss. in the year In which ¥
Forelgn Curtency Converslons/Transactions b i
Forelgn Currency Transaciions ere recorded st the asandwhen ncured.
" "
Gains and losses arising out of subsequent flucluations
o e in line with accouniing polces.of the Company. The
al the exchange rates prevaling on hat dale and basis of thelr relationship to operaiing aclivilies of the
Exchange ferences arisig out o such conversion ore b
same to conform lo the Business. Units of ihe Company.
dierences on fowerd conrac are ;m';;f Be T Ravenies & resuts, wneh aro common f e
“"""‘ n':'g,:;‘,‘:' Joss aring on sancellation of a reasonable basis, have been freated as “Common
iy N Eamming Per Share
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent ic Earmi mPﬁﬁhwelscleﬂrdby ing the net
. gent Liabilities and Continge: profit or loss far the period kA ] equity
Provisions involving Substantial degree of estimation i shareholders ighted aicof 1ge number of equity
measurement are recognized when there is a present calulaing iluted earmings per o pare, nt ot ol
the yearand e wsited svrsge un mnber o
there will be an outlow ofresources. Contingent Liabillies. uring
ae not recognised but are disciosed in the notas. shares outstanding during tha year
o Sraciasstotomente, diciosedin | mpairmentofAssots
Employee Benefits The Company. in accordance with the Accountng
Standard (AS) 26 “Impairment of Assels" lssued by Th
Goniribution o provident fund schemes and Employee It f e Aot o 11 i
the practice of assessing at each
Which are ‘3"’"‘ g vibution Schemes, aro chamed 1o whelher ihere is any indication fhat an asset may be
sistement loss accourt on acorua impalved. If any such indicalion extsts, then the company
schemes, are furded with as per specilied Fund Scheme 4
P
the actuarial vakuation determined by LIC. P. Researchand Development.
Revenue Recognitio Research and Development expendiurs is
Revans o e o roducts is (26 when the revenuo in he yeas n wich it s inored. Copil
have been transierred lo the buyer, recovery of the oot
e amount of Q. Leases

consideration is reasonably assured and the

{@xandsaloretums butinclusive ofexcise duty.

WI\WV\Y contine to account for export benef
accrual sl based Upon he concepd of acnial e

yoarolusatonl advars onces

Leases, where the lessor effectively relains substantially

are classified as operaling leases. Lease payment in
In

of extended term.

=]
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2016 (contd.)

(Rs. in lacs)

Asat
31" March, 2016

Asat
31" March, 2015

Note No.2: SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED
1 year1, 1,250.00 1.250.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

1 yea ly paid wp 1,061.00

Footnotes :

21,

22, /alue of Rs. 10 per share.

vole per share held. In the event of iquidation,

of the.

equity gible to receive the

23. 31" March, 2016 & 31" March, 2015 Is set outbbelow:

As at31" March, 2016 Asat31*Merch, 2015
Names of the shareholders No. of % holding No.of % holding

shares held shares held

Pluto Trade Links Lid. 2,054,300 19.36 2,054,300 19.36
GKS Logistics Privats Limitad (Refer Nate No. 2.3.1) 1194772 1126 1,150,172 1084
GK.S. Holdings Lid. 1,088,820 1026 1,088,820 1026
Kusum Podder 884,766 834 884,766 834
Rochna Poddar 590,000 556 590,000 556
Mahima Poddar 605,000 570 666,000 623
Note No. 23.1.  Inchuding 978500 shares acquired during the year on merger of erstwhile Trustine Capital Finance Limited.



Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2016 (contd.)

Note No. 3 : RESERVES AND SURPLUS

{Rs. in lacs)
Asat Asat
31" March, 2016 31*March, 2015
Capital Reserve
Opening balance 15.00 15.00
Add : Addition during the year
Closing Balanca 1 15.00
Capital Redemption Reserve
Opening balance 169.00
/Add : Addition during the year —_—
Closing Balance 169.00
General Resorve
Opening balance 7,851.40 6,366.00
Add : Amounl transferred from surplus 1,379.30 1,486.40
Closing Balance 9,230.70 7.85140
Surplus
Opening balance 377.01 58277
Add : Profilfor the year 1,834.15 163147
Less : Adjusted for depreciation (Refer foot note no 3.1) - 3218
Amount available for appropriaiions 2211.56 218206
Less : Appropriations.
- Interim Dividend (Refer foot note no 3.2) 265.26 -
- Proposed Dividend - 266.26
- “Tax on Dividend 54.00 54.00
- Transferred to General Reserve 1,379.30 1,485.40
Net surplus 513.00 371
Total Reserve & Surplus 9,917.70 840281
FootNote:
X

1*Api, 2014,

10Rs. 319.26lacs including dividend distributiontax.



Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2016 (contd.)

Note No. 4 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES ( NET)

(Rs. In lacs)
Asat Asat
31"March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Deferred Tax Liabilies on accountof
Accelerated Depreciation on
- ixed & 43847 41056
Deflerred tax assets on account of
- Amount disallowed u/s 438 (3.80)
Closing Balance

Note No. 5 : OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

(Rs. in lacs)
Asat Asat
31"March, 2016 31" March, 2016
Secuily deposits 6147 50.52
Oters 7.18 778
95 67.30
Note No. 6 : SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
(Rs. in lacs)
Asat Asat
31" March, 2016 31“March, 2015
Loans repayable on demand from Bank:
Working Capital Borrowings {Secured) 301.59 7542
301.59 7542

6.1 Nature of security

Working capital borrowings are secured by charge by way of hypothecation on enire current assets including stocks &

passucharge basis.



Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2016 (contd.)

Note No. 7 : TRADE PAYABLES

(Rs. in lacs)
Asat Asat
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Acceptances 77037 116859
Trade Payables 44260 32808
1,212.97 1,496.67
Note No. 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (Rs. in lacs)
As at A
31" March, 2016 31"March, 2015
Unpaid Dividends (Refer foot nate no. 5.1) 10474 §0.90
Trade Advances 10884 2470
Acciued saleries & benefits payable 4720 2349
Stalutory duss 5743 50.10
Other payables 321.70 25325
639.91 42144
Foot note
81 Th is
ot yet over.
Note No. 9 : SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
(Rs. inlacs)
As at Asat
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Wealth Tax - 037
Dividend & dividend distrbution tax - 31926
Excise Duty on Stocks 70.64
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2016 (contd.)

Note No. 11 : NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS (R In laos)
As at As at
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Non-Tradelnvestment (atcost)
Investmentinequty nstruments (Quoted)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each of NHPC Limited Nil Nos (P.Y. 500000 Nos ) - 100.60
Eqily Shares of Rs. 10)- each of Karnataka Bank Lid. 100060 oo (P Nioe ) 97.98 -
Equiy Sheres of Rs. 10/-each of Power Finence Corporation Ld. 50000 Nos (PY. Ni Nos ) 8854 -
Equily Shares of Rs. 10/- each of REC Lid ; 52742 Nos (P.Y. Nleal 89.58 -
276.10 100.60
‘Aggregate manket value of Quoted investment 27598 99.00
‘Aggregate amount of Guoted investment ( at cost ) 276.10 100.60
Note No. 12 : LONG-TERM LOANS & ADVANCES .
{Rs. i lacs)

Asat As at
31" March, 2016 31 March, 2015

5427

Unseaured Considered good
Capital Ad

Securly. depoms
Advancesosupy
Ammsmmmm
Others

Note No. 13 : OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(Rs. in lacs)
As at Asat
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Unsecured considered good
Insurance claims recsivables 2144 2144
2144
Note No. 14 : CURRENT INVESTMENTS
{Rs. in lacs)

Asat Asat
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2016

NonTrade Investment (Value at cost o NAY whichever s lower)

Investmentin Mutual Fund (Unquoted)

Nil Units (PMBUS year 1378827.374 Units - 400.00
HDFG Gl Mansgemont Fund Savings San ()

Nil Units (Previous year 4540.742 Unls)

mum-uq uid Fund Cash Plan (G } - 10000

16866.792 Units (Previous year Nil Units) 400.00 -
‘SBI Premier Liquid Fund- Regular Plan -Growih
30171.362 Units (Previous year Nil Units) 500.00
SBI Treasury Advantage Fund- Regular Plan -Growih

900.00 600.00

Aggregate NAV of Unquoted invesiment 907.01 503,46
‘Aggregate amount of Unquoted investment ( al cost ) 900.00 50000
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2016 (contd.)

Note No. 15 : INVENTORIES

(Rs. in lacs)
Asat As at
31" March, 2016 31 March, 2015
Raw Materials 2,879.59 274214
Stock4n-Process 20447 192.38
Finished is 286.50 636.73
‘Consumable Stores 345.08 378.02
3,715.34 3.948.27

(Rs. In lacs)
‘Additional disclosures regarding inventories Asat Asat
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015

Note No. 15.1. Detalls of Raw Materials

- Polymerresins. 388.44 366.32
- Pigments 2,185.99 204337
- ®s 118.89 18272
- Others ¥ 149.73

Note No. 16.2. Detalls of Stockdn-Process
- Semi Finished

Masterbalches 18291
- 041
19238
Note No. 15.3. Detalls of Finished Goods
- Specialty Masterbatches 63572
- Others 00
5878
Note No. 16 : TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Rs.Inlacs)
As at As at
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
from the date when they are due for payment
- Unsecured considered good 66.07 4239
Other recelvable
- Secured considered good 87.13
- Unsecured considered good 2,507.33
3,386.85




Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2016 (contd.)

Note No. 17 : CASH AND BANK BALANCES

(Rs. In lacs)
As at As at
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Cash and cash equivalents
Balance with bank
- Current Accounts 4047 5842
- EEFC Accounts 17768 46584
FDRithBank - 20000
Otherbank balances
Unpaid Dividend Accounts 10474 60.00
Total 8486,
Note No. 18 : SHORT-TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(Rs. in lacs)

Asat
31" March, 2016

Asat
31" March, 2016

(Unsecured-Gonsidered good)

Bakances with Goverment Auhoriies
Income Tax refundabie
Advance payment of Incorme Tax (Indluding TDS) (net)

Note No. 19 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

260.27
299.97
7.42
59.38

627.04

16333
651.10
742
3829

(Rs. in lacs)
For the year ended _ For the year ended
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Revenue from Operations
Sale of products 35,054.55 3421853
Others Operating revenue
Export Benefils 469.04 356.97
Others 424 422
AT 361.19
Revenue from Operations ( Gross ) 35,527.83 3457972
Less: Excise duly 292893 274892
Revenue from operations (net) 32,598.90 31,830.80
Note No. 19.1. Deul a(nh of products (Gross):
Speolmy Master 34,985.82 34,216.39
68.73 3.14
35,054.55 34,218.53

[=1]
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2016 (contd.)

Note No. 20 : OTHER INCOME

(Rs.inlacs)
Forthe yearended For the year ended
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Interest Income on shost term loan & others 3113 1598
Dividend Income from Non Trade Invesiment 1178 100
Foreign exchange fluctuation gain 21201 16107
‘Surplus on sale of fived assets (net) - 064
Gain on Sale of Investment (Short Term) 90.13 -
Liabiliies / provisions no longer required written back 40.68 84.08
Insurance Claims 3158 3.83
Qther non-operating income 35.44 37.68
452.75 26428
Note No. 21 : COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
(Rs: in lacs)
For the year ended For the year ended
31“March, 2016 31“March, 2015
Raw Material consumed 25,081.67 25467.82
NoteNo.21.1:  Detalls of Rawmaterlalconsumed
(Rs. In lacs)
For the year ended  For the year ended
31“March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Polymer resins 6,734.05 7.541.10
Pigments 17,21639 1666024
Waxes 778,55 104023
Ottvers 35268 21625
25,081.67 25457.62
Note No. 212 : Detail of mported & indigenous Raw Material consumed :
(Rs. Inlacs)
For the year ended For the year ended
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Amount %  Amount %
Imported 11,581.40 4617 1251491 4016
Indgenous 13,500.27 5383 1294291 5084
Total 25,081.67 10000 2646782 __100.00



Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2016 (contd.)

Note No. 22 : OTHER MANUFACTURING EXPENSES

(Rs. In lacs)
For the year ended ar ended
1" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Power and fuel 463.45
Waler Charges 12,08
Consumplion of siores and spares 195.18
Packing matesial consumed 171.60
Repairs and maintsnance - Machinery 2578
Repairs and maintanance - Buldings 35.55
Excise duty * (38.80)
Others 1.58
86642
NoteNo.221
(Rs. in lacs)
Fortheyssrendsd  For the year ended
1° March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Amount %
Imported Consumables 3850  29.39
Indigenous Consumables 9248 7051

13098 _100.00

Note No. 23 : CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND STOCK-IN-PROCESS

(Rs. In lacs)
For the year ended  For the year ended
1" March, 2016 317 March, 2015
Inventorles at the beginning of the year :
Finished goods 63573 560.15
Stock-in-process. 192.38 161.72
Inventories at the end of the year:
Finished goods 286.50 635.73
‘Stock-in-process 20417 192.38
Net (Increase) / Decrease in stock 33744 (©6.20)
Note No. 24 : EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSE
(Rs. In lacs)
For the year ended  For the year ended
31" March, 2016 31" Mareh, 2015
Salaties, wages, bonus etc. (induding contract labour) 159214 134341
Contribution o provident and other funds. 90.18
Staff welfare expenses 67.91
1,750.23




Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2016 (contd.)

Note No. 25 : FINANCE COST

(Rs. In lacs)
For the year ended _For the yoar ended
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Onbs bortowigs 254
rs borrowing
o Giners{ (Imludn; buyers crect) 1043
Bank Charges on borrowr 3048

Note No. 26 : OTHER EXPENSES

{Rs. in lacs)
For the year ended _ For the year ended
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
3] 2491 1938
Rates and taxes {Refer Note No. 26.1) 3775 927
Insurence 2644 3201
Advertisement & publicity 401 316
Travelling & conveyance 23078 20154
Printing & stallonery 16.23 1386
Communication expenses 37.21 34.02
Repair & maintenarice others 2572 2050
Vehicle running & maintenance 15.47 1491
Payments to auditors
- ditfoes 200 200
- for Tax Audit fees: 0.50 050
- for cerifiation 0.50 050
- forothers 005 006
for out of pocket expense: 0.70 0.76
Legal l Professional & Technical oonsuhanzy charges 121.95 104.02
CSR Expenditure (Refer Note No. 26.2) 42.50 1691
lion Expenses 40.00 1645
Discount & Commission on sales 523.53 419.82
Freight and forwarding 361.29 30125
Bank Charges 48.06 50.07
R & D Expenses (Refer Note No. 26.3) 42031 37583
Loss on sale of Fixed Asssts (Net) 1414 -
Miscellaneous expenses. 197.81 167.94
2,200.86 1,902.74
Note No.26.1 = This include Rs. 20.04 Lacs paid as property {ax pursuant o order of the Hon. High Court.
Note No.26.2 :
Schedule V1.
Note No. 26.3 Research & Development Expenses :
- Material Consumed 79.08 7398
- Salary, Wages, Bonus etc. 248.03 20823
- Power & Fuel Expenses “.71 3595
- Others (net of sales realisation ) 60.49 67.67
429.31 37683
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2016 (contd.)
Note No. 27 : COMMITMENTS
{A)  Capitalcommitment

Estimate ing and Rs. 15160 lacs (2014-15
Rs.5.75lac: A3tacs)

(B)  Other Commitment - NIL

Note No. 28 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR IN

RESPECT Ol
(Rs. In lacs)
Asat Asat
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Income Tax matters in appeals. 2869 232
Sales Tax demands not adrmitied by the company and for which NIL 0.3
‘appeals have been filed with appropriate authories.
(i Service Tax demand not admitied by the company and for 4241 3643
which appests
s h ;i horkte 2340 221
(B)  Guarantoes:-
() Letler of Credit against purchase of raw mateslals 1,055.39 1,056.80
i) Bonds Executed with Customs & Excise Authorities 30.00 20.00
Note No.29: 2006, and which
(@ NIL {previ Rs.NIL)
€] Rs. NIL (previ Rs.NIL)




Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2016 (contd.)
NoteNo 30 : InRespectofClaim Reostvabb:

Mo b 10C Depot adaced o Sllapua factory at Jaipur in Oclober, 2009. Til dale claim filed with Insurance

has been setfled & However, claim with RIICO is under legal provess, as the appeal of
mnpalwlslyiuhmmlnofmclmmﬁladmloc wpany
hopeful of ful recovery ofthe ciaim.

Note No. 31 : EARNINGS PER SHARE CALCULATION

As at As at
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Basicand DilladE:nmys pmhm(m inlacs) 183415 163147
Outstanding (Nos.) 10,610,000 10,610,000
[Eanings per share (Basic and Diluted) (Rs.) 17.29 1538
Note No. 32 : SEGMENT REPORTING
A GeographicalSegment(Primary Segmen)
more than 10 % of e, he Geograp!
g f ivided i > (Sal
i i i i lia ) as per 17. The relevant
informeation is as under:- (Rs. In lacs)
201516 201415
Within  Outside Total Within Outside Total
India India India ndia
@ SegmentRevenue
Sales (including export berefits) 25946.25 9,581.58 35527.83 24507.59 10,07213 3457972
Less: Excise Duty 2,928.93 - 292893 274892 - 2780
Net: Sales (including export benefits) 23017.32 958158 32,508.90 21768.67 1007213  31,83080
Other Income {unallocable) (net of - - 240.74 - - 140.96
Interest
Total Revenue (net of excise duty) 23,017.32 9,581.58 32,839.64 2175867 1007213 3197176

) Segment Results
Prft befoe neres Tax & Unallocabe Bip. 204279 66296 272575 170588 60070 248084
596

Less: Interest (net) {unallocable) - an - -
ses (Net of - - 172.66 - - 20396
unallocable income)
Profit before tax and Exceptional liems - - 250098 - - 21906
Less-Exceptional ltatns B - K - - -
Profit before tax - - 2,509.98 - - 2,193.06
Provision for faxation (nef) - - 67583 - - s6159
Add : Tax adjustment of prios year - o = - - -
Proft alter tax - - 18345 - - a7
n)  Capital Employed
ap: ly iden
il

B.  Business Segment (Secondary Segment)
iche:
of Engineering Plasiic Compounds contribules less than 10% of the company's folal revenue/profis, the operations of




Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2016 (contd.)

Note No. 33 : RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES : 0 i

A Names of the Related parties *Holding Signtficant Influence® and "Key Management Personnel” under the Acoounting
Standard (AS-18) are as under:

Parties holding significantinfluence

(1) Pluto Tradefinks Ltd. (1) GKS Logistics Pyt Ld. (1) GK.S. Holdings Ltd.

i KeyManagementPersonnel
ShiiS. 8. Poddar - Managing Director&CFO
ShriR.K. Sureka - Diector&CEO
B Relatives of the Key Management Personnel
Smt. Sushma Sureka Wifs of Direclor & CEO
Smt. Matima P. Agarwal - ing Dir FO
Ms. RochnaPoddar - DaughterofManaging Direclor& GFO
Shri Abhinay Sureka - SonofDirecior&CEQ
b . X y § eoduri .
{Rs. in lacs)
201516 201415
@ i i ignif
a) Rent Paid (net of recovery of Rs. 11.85 lacs Previous year 1215 1050
Rs. 5.22 lacs) o Smt. Sushma Sureka
b) Rent received from s G.K.S. Holding Limited 0418 048
©) Rent received from W¥s GKS Logistics Pyt Lid. (") 024 024
d) ion pai i Abbir (Operations - 200
‘and Business Development)
©) Consultancy charges paid to Mis Brand New Day, Prop. Ms. Rachna Poddar an 539

* Including rent of Rs. 0,05 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 0.12 Lacs) received
from erstwhile Trustine capial finance limited
@)  KeyManagementPersonnel
(ToManaging Director & Whole Time Director)
There is no transaction olher than managerial remuneration pakd s per lerms of appoiniment duly approved by the

(Rs. in lacs)
2015-16 201415
Particulars. $h.S.8. Poddar, Sh.RK.Sureka, Sh.S.S.Poddar,  ShRK.Sureka,
tor&CFO _ Director & CEQ
Salaries & Allowances. 65.00 79.00 65.00 3450
Contribution fo Provident Fund 396 648 396 360
Ohers- perquisites value 899 12.36 880 1065
Commission on Profi to the. 2636 - 2343 -

Managing Director & GFO
Total (Rs. in lacs) 104.31 97.84 101.19 4875
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Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2016 (contd.)
Note No. 34 : EMPLOYEES BENEFITS

A)  Defined Contribution Plans
Provident Fund
oss Account:
{Rs. In lacs)
As at As at
31" March, 2016 31" March, 2015
Employers Contrbution to Provident Fund 5651 58.58
B) StatePlans
a) Employee State Insurance
b) Employee’s Pension Schame 1995
Employers Coniibution fo Employee Stals Inswance 852 758
Employers Contibution fo Pension Scheme 2810 2182
©)  Defined BenefitPians
a) Graluity
b) Leave Encashment
The dscountra i nedby i e etyleld: 4 on .
and other relevent factors, such as supply and demand i the employment market. Reconclation of opening and closing
(Rs. in lacs)
As at31" March, 2016 As at31" March, 2015
Gratuity Leave Gratuty _ Leave
Present Value of obligation s at period closing 295.00 256,21
31 March, 2015
Current service cost 21.68 21.37
Interest cost 23.60 g 21.79
Actuarial (gain) / loss 19.50 3.20 12.07)
it paid (3.23) (0.15) (4.30)
lmmluzﬂmlwmmaip«mﬂ ‘ended 356.55 11219 295.00
31 March,
Reconciliatios of defined benefit oblig i sets:
Gratuity Leave Gratulty Leave
Present value of obligation as at period ended 356.55 11219 29500 9447
31" 16
Fair value of plan assets at period end 322.47 108.86 32247 108.86
exoess of Aclual over estimated. 60.90 14.85 (18.00) (8.36)
(26.82) (11.52) (947) (663)
Wages, Allowances,
Gratuity Leave Grawity _ Leave
th Service Cost 21.68 7.20 2137 3.96
rest cost 23.60 7.47 2179 477
Expocte retum on pian assets (26.82) (11.52) (9.47) (6.08)
Actuarial gain) / loss 19.50 20 @07 26.21
for the period 37.96 3162 2891




Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2016 (contd.)
Note No. 35 : FINANCIAL AND DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

(@)  The year/ period not hedged by instrument or
below:
(Figure in lacs)
Currency __ Asat31"March, 2016 Asat31" March, 2015
) Amount receivable in forelgn FiC Rs) FiC Rs)
currency on account of the folowing:
Export of Goods. usp 26.09 1,728.78 19.85 124074
Euro. 9.27 699.39 27 18179
(i) Amount payable in forelgn currency on
account of the following:
Import of goods. usD 9.73 644.99 1830 1,144.00
Euro 1.86 14047 088 69.34
®)  Derivaliveinstuments
1 certain firm commitments and forecasted transactions. by the
mpany's siateq appioved by the boerd of directors,which provides prnces on th use of such forward conlracts
mnum ‘with the Company's Risk Management Policy. The Company does hot use forward contracts for speculative
purpos:
(Figure In lacs)
Asat 31" March, 2016 Asat31"March, 2015
Cusrency No.of contracts FIC Amount No.of contracts Fe Amount

usp - - - R B B
Ewo 1 140 109.14 - - -




Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2016 (contd.)
Note No. 36 : ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO PART Il OF SCHEDULE Il to

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

(Rs. in lacs)
201516 201415
A Imports (CIF Value)
Raw Materials 10,870.60 11,363.19
Stores & Spares 46,54 5,06
Capital Goods 17.33 2773
B Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Traveling Expenses . 5063
Technical Consultancy 33.76 3061
Commission (o remittance basis) 203.00 196.30
Buyers credit and packing credit loan 047 1.05
Others 33.30 16,04
€ Eanmings In Forelgn Currericy
From Expxtol Goude o POB). katrg R 72417 e (2014-45
Rs. 166151 Lacs) 9,260.09 9,892.69
Olhers 187.83 19468
Note No. 37 : current y
dassification.
Asperour eportof ven dte For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAY'S FRN 304163€
NAVIN JAIN
BR. GOYAL SR. GM (LEGAL) & RK. SUREKA
COMPANY SECRETARY DIRECTOR & CEO
Membership No. 12172
PLACE : JAPUR BK. BOHRA $.5. PODDAR
+ 287 MAY, 2016 AVP (COMM. & LEGAL) MANAGING DIRECTOR & CFO
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Form No. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and mmf](a)«m

CIN : |.24||7R.Jm1PLcuoeao7
Name of th : LIMITED
Registered office : £10, 10,11 & F-14 To 16, RIICO Industrial Area, Sitapura,
Jaipur-302 022 (Rajasthar)
Name of the member (s) :
Registered address B
E-mail ld :
Folio No/ CllentId No. ~ : DPID No.:
VW, being the member (s} of... ... shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1. Name: :
Address:
ignature:
orFalling him
2. Name: E-mail Id:
Add
ignature:.
orFailing him
3, Neme: E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature:.
as mylour proxy y
" day 2016A111.00AM. at
Sl. No| For Against
1 To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement for the year ended
31* March, 2016 and the Balance Sheet as at that date and the Directors’
andAudi
2 2015-16 on Equity Share
3 To appoint a Director in place of Smt. Mahima P. Agarwal, who e by
4 o Re and fixing their
5 Toa i ostAuditor.
6 approve the appointment of Shri Gaurav Goenka as a director.
7 approve the appointment of ShriM.. Mahadevanasanlnde;
8 To approve the revision in of Sh. S5 Poddar,
Managing Director.
Signed this. day of 2016 f—
Sampol
R 1k

Note: The form of proxy in order o be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
b .
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Registered Ofice & Works
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Corporate Office:

302, Nanak Chambers, 3rd Floor, (Opp. Fun Republic), New Link Road,
Andheri (W), Mumbai-400 053

Tel: (9) 22-2670582, 2673547 - Telefax : (9) 22-26732905
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Regional

CHENNAI

Rosy Tower, 3rd Floor, 8, M. G. Road, Chennal- 600 034
Tel: (9) 44-28269247, 26260929 - Telefax - (91) 44-28253316

KOLKATA
Man, 2nd Floor, 26, Hemanta Basu Sarani, Kolkata-700 001
Tel: (91) 35-22318147/48 - Telefax : (91) 33-22318290
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A-283, Ground Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-l, New Delhi-ll0 020
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